AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possibie action,
Pergquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meetling Room at Perguimans County Library
September 3, 2024
6:55'pim.

““Separate Agenda for this meeting is attached. """ ,
Board of Adiystment Meeting: The Beard of Adjustments wili reconvene io approve the Board of Adjustment

Mirtes.

L. Call to Order

It. Prayer & Pledge

i, Approval of Agenda
v, Consent Agenda

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unless a
request for removal of an item or itemns is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.,)

A Approval of Mingtes:  Apgust 5, 2024 Reguiar Meeting — August 18, 2024 Regular Work Sesslon
Meeting (cancelied)

Tax Refund Approvals
Personnei Matters:

Appointment: Deputy Director of Beard of Elections
Appaintment; Business Persanal Propery Cierk

Appointrmant: Part-Time/Fil-in Non-Centified Talecommunicator
Reclassification: Part-Time/Fiill-in TC |

Resignation: Social Worker {1}

Resignation: FPart-Time/Fill-ln Paramedic I

Rasignation:. Full-Time TG

Resignation: Income Mairtenange Casaworker !

R Resignation: Business Personal Property Clerk

ACTION 10. Leave Without Fay: Prossessing Assigtant IV

REQUIRED 0.  Step Increases/Merit Increases

Social Services (1)

EMS (2}

Inspections (1)

Maintenance {1)

Register of Deeds (1)

Sheriff's Office (1)

E. Budget Amendment Nos. 4 -6

F.  Board Appointrments / Reappointiments

1.  Reappointment: Animal Control Board (SPCA Representative)
2.  Reappointment: Planning Board (2)

5. Miscelianeous Documents

1. New County Policies and Amended Policies
a. Amendment; Courty Personnal Policy
h.  Amendment: Safety & Health Policy
c. DOT Substance Abuse Policy for Perquimans County

i

D@0 L

e R o

V. Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees
NG A, Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service
ACTION B. Introduction of Mew Employee
REQLIRED 1. Frank Heath, County Manager
2. Julie Soleshee, Assistant Emergency Servicas Diracior
3. LuRes Sawyer, Centar for Active Living Director
Vi Scheduled Appointments
A 700 p.m.
NG >, B. 7:08 p.rm.
ACTION Vil. 1 Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
REQUIRED A
e, B-

ﬁ Additions or Corrections to Agenda



A

Vi, | Old Business
SOSSIBLE ” A, Updzales from _County Manager
ACTTIHON yB.  Board Vacancies

1. Community Agvisory Committee (4)
2. Senior Tarheel Legislature Alternate Delegate
3. Recreation Advisory Committee — New Hope Reprasantative

New Business
A, Planning ltem; Sketeh & Preliminary Plat Review of the Windmill at Coastal Farms
B. Sale of Surplus Eguipment
ALTTRON "gi C. Library Board Resignations/Appointments (4)
REQUIRED D, PSAP Mutuat Ald Agresment

REQUIRELD

IX.

X. tUnscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to addrass the Board, please stale your name for the record prior te speaking)

MO
ACTION A
REQUIRED B,
C.
. b
ACTION .
SCTION ey X1, Adjournment

REQUIRED

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

e

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
#  Plat Leg

Tax Department Report

Building Inspector's Reports

¥ Code Epforcement Reports

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
¥

¥ ¥

* Additions or Cormections 0 Apemilr



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
September 3, 2024
6:55 p.m.

“Zeparate Agenda for this meeting is attached. "
Hoard of Adjustment Meeting: The Board of Adjustments will reconvens to apprave the Board of Adjustrment Minutes.

. Enclosures: Nems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. f you wish to discuss any of these
itemns, please make that raquest during the mesting.
V. The following presantations and introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Presentations:

f. Recognition of Emplovee's Years of Service with the Countvt Beginming Jone |, 2022, the Board will be recognizing the employees

T - ‘ No. of Etfective
Lmpluyee Name Pepartment Emplayee Job Title Yenrs Dutte
Eleng Howel) Social Servives Processing Assistam 1V Syears  § OB0L02
Adicip “Kim™ White Sacial Services MO 1 e Worker - Adult Medicaid Syears | WAOI2024
Kristen Myers Register of Decds Depuy Register of Deeds Syears | 09/01/2024
Christopher Murray Sherifts Ofice Centified Deputy / SRO 10 years | 0942024
Crwen Hudsan Soctal Serviees IMY Investigator i F3years | DWOLO24
B imroduetion of New Emplovees: The fellowing employees will be inbroduegd;
Pepariment B l".m|:oluu‘\‘:ééw'w T Employee T  eetive
Hepad Name Job Title Page
Frank Hewh. County Manager Ronakl Stites Veterans Sesvices CHTicer 08012024
fulie Boleshee, Assistant Emergency . I o T
ulic Solesboe, Assistant Emergency Kaetyn Melton Tl Time M $801/2024
Serviees LHeector
ulic Solesbee. Assistant Emergency . T .
lie Solesboc. Assistant Emergency Brooke Berry Fusft-Time EM' 03012024

Services Diretor

Tulie ht‘)icsll-n?*uz f}§515a_l.zin)~l ?-*.mcrgcnuy Carhin Nixon Fall-Time EMT /2024
Services Direclor ‘ ‘
J |I . ‘\ "._' i by ._'\'k._' B - Ry Y . - . . ey g - ¥
ulie 20 “ﬁi’::iu*t\_:“‘.‘ it Emergeney Irayden Clomans FullTime G 08701/2024
Tiiie Soleshee. A S ’ il Time Cortined ]
Julig ‘Nhimt: Ah . Ny Lauren Bamer _ _I ulll Tt ('lul}i‘mj OR/0L/2024
Serviges Direetor Telecommanieations i
Jubie Solesbee, Assistant Emergency . FullTime Cettified 1 e
i ] Cogrgaey [angley o - ORANL/2024
Sorviges [irector Caurney Langley l'elecommunications [ N -
BTG Sulcx‘ljmt:. Ass!s.l.:\m .i:-.mcrguuu‘y Khisana Tucker B Full- I'm.'u.: .(_..‘;::rt!lu:c.l NRA0T/2074
R Direvlor Televomamunications i
PuRee Spwyer, Cenler Tor Active Living Eyata Manager - Center for OB/19/2024

Izrica Carlwrighn

direglor Aetive Living

VIILA, Couniy Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

ViIL.B. The following board/commitiee has vacancies which need fo be filted;
t Commenily Advisory Conumittes: Corrently, we onty higve one member on tiis Comneittee. We have plaged an advertisement for these
vacaneies on the County Website & Facebook page. Mo new information will e provided. We stilt need w 11 a unal of four vacangies,
2. Senbor Tar Heel Leptalature Delegate, Alterngte & Senior Tarhesl Commonity Advisory Commitdee: We buve sppointed Mr. Thomas 51,
Jobn as the delegate so tow we need o have as alterate ord someons (o serve on the Senior Tarheel Comaunity Advisory Commites,
3. Begrentinn Advisory Comanittee: In May, 2024, vou aecepled the resignation of Chad Nixon, the New Flope Representtive on the Recreation
Adlvisory Committee. © have reviewed our Volunteer Applications and did not find anyone that requested (0 serve on the Reereation Advisory
Cormmittes that is not already serving on the Committee,  The fadividuat will need e be from the Mew Hope anes, FBoard direetion is being
[CAHEA T
XA Enclosures: The following Planning Board item will be presented for Board consideration and action,
o Sheteh & Preliminary Plat Review of The Windmill at Coastal Farms: The Sketch & Preliminary Plal Review of The
Windmill at Coastal Farms is for a proposed 64 lot major subdivision designed 1o extend from Woodville Road o Magnolin
Frait on tax parcel 4-0036-0124F, B is on the west side of Woodville Road in the 200 block, The Planning Board voted
urpanimousty 10 fecormend gpproval of the sketehfpreliminary plat of the Windmill ot Coastal Farms as presented snd is
recommending the Board of Commissioners to approve the same. Board action is being requested. ;
IX.B.  The County has adopted a resclution proclaiming the following vehicle as surplus equipment and to proceed
to sell it on GovDeals. The bid period for the following sutplus item with GovDeals will close on September
3, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following iterm that has been listed with

GovDeals,
NATE ETARY SO0
BUYER ITEM SURPLLUSED il AMOUNT
o 2014 Dodoe Charser, VIN #2203CDXATSEH 348760 L2024 Fa00 i

*Acldititms or Comections v Notes t



IX.C. Enclosure: There are two vacancies on the Locat Library Board., Michele Lawrense, Perquimans County
Librarian, is recommending the following individuals to replace Amy Cooper and Rodney Lyons, Jr. Board
action is being requested:

} Effective Date
; 1070172024
107012024

"«'.imt Roard/Commitiee Action Talien f Te
Laoosl Library Hu ard Resiznation
Resionation

Rminw i \'(ms h

Mary Ann Gighenlaub Locad Library Hua;d ‘ Appaintment 1 iy, _T_--_iW(Y |f2“=11{_"
CHiler) Vanghn l.ognl Library Board Appaintment, 3 yrs. 0L 724024

iX.0. Enclosure: Enclosed is an update PSAP Mutual Aid Agreement for the Board to consider at your meeting
on Tuesday. This is an updaie to the 2020 document which includes the addition of our administrative calis
being answered along with aur 911 calls, the consotidation to include Perquimans and Gates Counties, and
the change for Rutherfard which was previously under the sheriff and now a county department. Jonathan
has been able o spealk with someone from each agency and they are supportive of these changes. This
copy will also be sent to them far approvat of their respactive boards, Board action s being requestad:

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{(Consent items as follows will be adopled with a single mation, second and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)
A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes: August 5, 2024 Regular Maeeting - August 19, 2024 Regufar Wark Session
Maeting (canceiled)
B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approvais — see attached listing
C.  Enclosures: Personnel Malters

Employee . Arvtinn Coradle/ New Eflective
Mumne Hab Tithe Reguired Step Salury e
Lisn Edwards Repuly Direclor of Electic Appoiniment 3843 530,633 090172024
fatelve Moody Buginess Personal Property ¢ Appointiment ai/3 534,953 08/01,2024 |
MicKaenzic Rhodes Parl-Tine/Fill-In Mon-Cenifled Telecommunicoatur Appointment (/1 513 32407, GO /A004
Fauren Bamer Part-T i il e i Raclagsification /5 20 14Mr. | 06012024
Belinda Owens Sovial Woker 411 Hesignalion L OR5/2024 “
Tonvi Avers Part- Cime/Fill-fn Paramedic Resipmation (B0 E/a004
.auren Bamer Full-Tinwe TC | o Resinngtion ORI B |
Amunda White Income Maintenance Casewneker § Resignining D904
sacey Ward [3usiness i'Lr.&u’nd! Property Clerk Regianmion i : i (18,’73170’?1
Fr e Howegrd Progessing Assgistan |V Leave Wilhoewt Pay | [ L DBRe 202

D. Enclosures: During the Budgel process, the following step ¢r merit increases were approved for the E:mi;!oyeesk The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit sncrease&

Department Emptoyee omployee Grade "New Fffective
Menme M Joh Titly: Step Salnry ate
Social Servigey Kathleen Conper Socknd Worler 111 - Adult Services G5 532,196 1 0912004

IS Landsay Winslow Fart-Timwe/Fill-1n EMT 04/3 SO TR/Nr. QU202
M5 Kristen Jennings Part=Time/Fillsln ARMT [ $20.94/hr. | 09042024
Inspeclions Erle Sulosbey ) Assistant Building Inspector 67/ S3L003 | RO12034
Muintenange Marvin Hunier Part-Time/Fill-ty Custodian 56/ 14) 516,005 0012024
Register of Deeds | Kristen Myers Preputy Register of Deeds 380 $32.968 1 09/ /2024
Sherift's Offiee Baniet Tarney Centificd Depauty H8/8 383,757 | 09012029 |

E. Enclosure: Budget Amendment Nos. 4 - 8 are enclosed for your réview and action,
F.  Enclosures: The following Board reappointimients will need Board consideration and action:
Nirie Bourd/Commitice Action Faken Ferm l?i!:::n::‘li\'c
o Themipson, Bethany Animal Controf Board [(SPCA Represeatative) Resppaintment 1 vr. 102024
Skinner. John Planning Boaed (3 terim) Henppomtment 3 y1s, 100 172024
‘Thetma Fineh-Copeland Planning Board (17 {Ull term) Heappointmel 3 yrs. FOAG /2024

G. Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents are being presented for Board consideration and action;
L, New County Policy and Amended Policies: These poticies are deing recommended by Futsan Resource Departmenst and the County's Safety
Commitlee.
Ao Amendinent County Persenmel Policy: The Personsel Bolivy was ametrded o inchide a section on she Use of Counly Vebiches or Motorzed Bquipment and
[river's License Requirements and Deiviog Reeord  Bowd review s acton are baing reqnested,
Amendotent: Safeiy & Palicy: The Satety & Mealth Polioy was sended to inehide n seetion an Perquimans County Driving Poliey. Beard review
agtion are being requested.
¢ DOV Substanee Abose Policy for Ferguimans County: Previonsly, the county was using the NCDOT Substance Abase Policy. The aaehed IOT Substane
Abpsy Polrey 55 for Pergutmans Conety, Board seview and action oe being reguested.

* Additions or Corrgptions (o Motes



Baard of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page

Perquimans County Board of Adjustment
AGENDA
Regulnr Meeting
Tuesday, September 3, 2024 at 6:55 PM

Perquimans County Library Cominunity Meeting Room
514 5. Church Strect, Mertford, NC 27944

i, Call to Order
1. Establish Quorum

il Approval of minutes of Board of Adjustment meetings on Julyl,
2024 and Avgust 8, 20248 see atfached draft of both sets of minutes

IV,  Adjournment

1



Board of Adjustment Agends Packet - Page 2

Perquimans County Board of Adjustment

MINUTES
Monday, July 1, 2024

The Perquimans County Board of Adjustment held its maeting on Monday, July 1, 2024, at 6:30 PM in the
Community Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Tim Corprew, Member
lames Ward, Member
Kyle lones, Member
loseph Hoffler, Member

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Rhonda Repanshek, Planner © .
" Trevor Miles, Planning and Zomng'T chmcian
John Moser, Prog
Frank Heath, Cou
Mary Hunnicut, Ciegkeoaiesn
Hackney High, Countiiiit

Chalrman Nelso &)4, Qasked Plang
notices, which is asta] .{{n,

o ¥ a zoning variance request and staff has met NC General Statute 160D
ce rules by mailing letters to neighboring property owners and posting

a sign on-site in the requwad ti

t'd like to point out to the Board that the usual guasi-judicial cases you vote on are for Special Use Permits
where the applicants are &lready approved by ordinance to do thelr specific request as long as they meet

certain criteria and the govarning board Just verifies the applicant meets the basic requirements and then
tweaks the conditions based on the specific case,

Avartance Is different. If you approve a variance, you're saying that everyone in the entire County has to follow
this rute except this one applicant. So as a Board of Adjustment, you need to have a good reason, or multiple
good reasons to allow an exception. There is no script for the motion in the staff report because you have 4

1



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 3

Findings that the state of NC dictates vou must vote on. And they are in your Board of Adjustment packet on
page 4."

Planner Repanshek then asked Chairman Nelson if he would fike her to summarize the case notes while she
was at the podium.

Chairman Nelson responded by stating that he was going to announce the procedures first, which are as
follows:

Petitioner will state their case
Chair wilt ask for any persons abjecting or wishing to be heard
Rebuttal by either side !
Chalr will suntmarize the evidence presented
Decision of the Board — by Roll CaH vote

RIS

,'80. Chairman Nelson swore in

: inimum ma%%lﬁ»@tage requirements, can meet setback
requirements, has the pmentlai m sustain a sapttc systam and has thé*%‘@tentla! for a drinking water well, all
of which would allow the appli a =% .:i,lt hom"g« the same parcel, IF it were on a
state maintained road D“*P* "that was graded and paved to NC

A _ 4 that the roads are part of an exernpt
thing the lots: larger than 10 acres, the original developer avoided
unty fees and were not required 1o install infrastructure.

%% mad condition and also an email from a neighbor
5t e record’. | explained to the neighbor that written
Al ae and carries little weight in a quasi-judicial hearing and that to
: Vi §hmuld attend this hearing and have the opportunity to be
hey said thféy are out of town and cold not attend.

to 800 square feet or less ar:to brmgv:'n a terporary manufactured home as allowed for medical disability
cases, but the applicant can explainiwhy these 2 options would be hardships for them.” .

Mr. Moser then approached the podium to explain his reasons for requesting the variance and for wanting to
build the second dwelling. :

He explained that they had resided in Perquimans County for 25 years, and that approximately four months
ago they came to the determination that, due to personal heatth reasons, they were no longer able to care for
the property as was needad. He also explained that the reason for wanting to build the second residence is so
that their daughter could move on-site with their two grandchildren, who are both severely gutistic and unable

ta care for themselves.



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 4

Mr. Maser further explained that he is no longer able to care for his farm on the property due to contracting
COVID and developing a COPD-type respiratory condition. He also stated that he spoke with the Northlight
Farms Homeowners Association, and explained that the restrictive covenants for the subdivision require any
secondary dwelling to be a minimum of 1000 square feet. He then stated that due to the fact that each
grandchild needs a separate bedroom, the secondary dwelting would nead to be 1363 square feet, He also
explained that his daughter understands that the parcel can never be subdivided, and that if it were to be sold,
the entire praperty would need to be sold as one. ‘

ched the podium to speak,

The floor was then opened for anyene else {o speak. No one else appros

u:m of the zoning ordinance only upon
emg as follows:

s e

property. S,
‘ o i
. ) i
Mr. Nelson then asked if anyone had motion on the floor regarding this finding. ﬁ%@@gmner Jones asked
Chairrman Nelson if the board members ofifild.ask guestions‘of, Atmrnev High. Chairman®glson responded In

bamk.
@&Q th).rne:y High if: there:» was a lagai daﬂmtmn of unnecessary

asked to what degree is tha term unn@cass'ﬁ“,
"""‘"lﬁrmed that

Attornay H en responde ‘
approval/denis ?ﬁ%ﬂu

County Manager Frank Heath theh stated that a response is reguired in a certain number of days after the date
of completion, which was May 30%, 2024, County Manager Heath stated that he thought the requirement is
120 days, v s

Attorney High then stated that he believed the request could be tabled, and the issue of the timeline of
approval could be researched,

Commissioner Jones then asked Attorney High If they were to establish the findings based solely on the
evidence presented tonight, and Attarney High responded in the affirmative.

3



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 5

Commissioner Corprew then made a motion to table the request until the next Beard of Adjustrnent/County
Commissioners meeting. Vice Chairman Woodard seconded the motion. The motion passed 4 in favor, with
Commissioners Ward and Jones dissenting.

Commissioner Jones then asked Attorney High if the evidence presented can be discussed amongst the
members of the board outside of the hearing, with Attorney High responding that the only discussion allowed
would be amongst the board members and himself for the purposes of the discussion about any legal aspects
of the hearing, and that the evidence presented should not be deliberated on outside of the confines of the

hearing, .

Chairman Nelson made a motion to adiourn the Board of Adjustrog
of Comrnissioner meeting, The motion passed thanimously, y

Meeting adiourned at 7:00 pm,

Minutes approved this day of

Chairperson

Attachments; EKthitA"’“PhPtQSfo Noﬁhligh‘l‘ﬂ%‘ hdivision
Exhibit 8 ~Email from Applicant'siei




"

ERE

-

17 |

e lio Py AR 0 i lide 4

]
-

4 AT 3O verop 3¢ v




?Z-*E_ 3-‘:’-%‘_5#!'..1?_1":&
£ g 1) D= rleo

At

’«%)%f
-

oty

T
=
"_"*;'(m‘

o




d

q_},—?‘%f

:?}ﬁ;'&{.}*

i

16

"F"‘.T s

G

hote helow § If’




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Eaﬂq;fﬁﬁ’ (‘E)

ZVA-24-01John & Regina Moser 181 Northlight Drive

jthughs274 <jfhughs274@verizon.net>
Thu 6/27/2024 332 PM

To:Rhonda Repanshek <RhandaRep@perquimanscountyne.govs

To: Rhonda Repanshek - Perguimans County Planner

Dear Rhonda,

My wife and | are the owners of the property at 201 Northlight Drive, Hertford, NC 27944. The
applicants John & Regina Moser are our abutting neighbors to the northwest. Regarding the
referenced Zoning Variance Request, we want to state for the record that we are fully in support
of approval of ZVA-24-01 as requested by the Mosers. The Covenants governing the Northlight
Farms Subdivision allow the construction of a second residence of 1000 SF minimum or larger
on each Lot. As all Lots in the Subdivision are 10.0 acres or larger and cannot be further
subdivided per the Covenants, they are of more than adequate size to support twa principle
residences, We have no objections to the construction of a second principle residence on the
property at 181 Northlight Drive as proposed by the Mosers. Please accept this email in support
of full approval of ZVA-24-01 by the Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Office and the
Board of Adjustment (BOA).

Joseph F. Hughes & Martha C.D. Hughes, Owners
201 Northlight Drive

Hertford, NC 27944

301-643-0813 ,
jfhughs274@verizon.net



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 10

Perquimans County Board of Adjustment

MINUTES
Monday, August 5, 2024

The Perguimans County Board of Adiustment held its meeting on Monday, August 5, 2024, at 6:30 PM In
the Community Meeting Room of the Perguimans County Library.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Wallace Nelson , Chairman
Charfes Waodard, Vice Chalrman
Titn Corprew, Mermber/Commisstoner
lamas Ward, Member/Commissioner
Kyle Jonas, Member/Commissionar
Jozseph Hoffler, Mamber/(:mmmisssg g

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Rhonda Repanﬂ@ i, Planner

i

Trevor Miles, Fﬂ %%ﬁ”d Zoning Téchmman

e ﬁ}* %pmgr/Varsance Apphcant

' ? to b :heard, z0n gj{rarnance 2VA-24-01, requested by John and Regina
' al dwelling on tax parcel 4- DOBG 0016-NL, also known as 181 Northlight

members present or if It was ’orum of the members constituting the Board. Attorney High stated that
there was a quorum either way {t should also be noted that Mr. Hoffler was absent at the beginning of

the meeting,

L] &

Chairman Nelson then asked Planner Repanshek to confirm that proper public notices have been sent
and if there was anything to be added since the previous meeting. ”

Planner Repanshek then stated that letters were malled to the nelghbors glving notice of the continuation
of the public hearing and that notice was posted on site as required by the local zoning ordinance and

1



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 11

Morth Caroliana Genersl Statute. Chairman Nelson then asked Planner Repanshek if she had any
additional comments since the last meeting. Planner Repanshek stated she did not have any additional

comments.,

Chairman Nelson then asked Mr. Maser If he had anything to add or any questions. Mr. Moser stated he
did not have anything to add at this time. Chairman Nelfson then stated that the county attorney was
asked to do research for the Board. Attorney Migh started by stating that a summary of the law was
provided to County Manager Heath, Attorney High then stated that the statute that controls this case is

160D-705, subsection D, which sets the standards and limits for a variance. Attorney High then
summarized the four findings that must be found in the granting of Ehe variance and what criteria can be

considered with those findings. Attorney High also pointed out '_3*?*‘ e variance requires a four-fifths
at only five members of the board

A R,
%@M W%&%{%
County Manager Heath then asked if Attorney High could provide a def/i ‘ for “unnecessary hardship”
ds used in the statute. Attorney High stated that although the statute did v rovide an exact definition,
he was ab!e to pmvide several examples of whé't?';did and did not constitut®sh, unnecessary hardshup

T
S

ik whardship must be
"‘M’Ql i

the family opith

Tt

record that the swearing—i 4‘ Wit Moser from the previous meeting coverad any comments made during
this meeting.

Commissioner Corprew then asked Plainner Repanshek if the Planning Depariment had received any
response to the second round of letters sent to adjoining property owners. Both Planner Repanshek snd
Techniclan Miles confirmed that no one had responded to the second round of letters.

Chairman Nelsan then called Robert Fetherston of 105 Sebastian Brive to present his testimony. He was
sworn in by Chairman Nelson. Mr. Fetherston introduced himself as the awner of two tracts in Northlight
Farms and stated that he had not received a notification letter, He then stated that he was the HOA

p



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 12

prasident for Northlight Farms HOA and had been the HOA president for approxirmately 8 vears. He then
noted that the covenants for Northlight Farms clearly allowed in-law suites, that there are other in-faw
sultes in the nelghbarhood, and that the covenants state that the in-law suite must be at least 1,000
sguare feet. Mr. Fetherston then stated that the MOA had already approved Mr. Moser's proposal, and
that he did not understand why Mr, Moser was having 1o go through this process when the county had
already approved the covenants for Northlight Farms.

County Manager Heath then stated for the record that the county does not apprave the covenants for
any neighhorhood, .

i,
Commissioner Corprew then attempted to make a motlon to apprabe }%ﬁe variance but was reminded that

each of the four findings requires a separate motion prior to a m Mﬁ to approve the varianee as a whole,
KT\«

' %gardmg whether Mr, Moser’s

situation rises to the level of being an unnecessary harcishfp resuiting m the conditions pertaining to

the property rteeff and stated thet while he dld feel fm" Mr Meeer gweri% Vrewurrent medical condition

1o the property itself, and that all the evidence presented 50 far enly oroved that té '{‘ .ndship was caused
by personal circumstances. Commissl “‘5” ‘nes then stated that beaause of thus the'%&qu:red glaments

needed to approve a variance were no
relevant,

Commissioner <orbrew (hen ‘ - e :""ﬁ 1y aliﬂwmg an 800 square foot Accessory
Dweiling Unit (ADU) and-a13 e G

Commissionar Jones responded by saying that heéﬁ ; Jig’a!most the entirety of the hardship comes from
personal circumstances, andﬁt at fr’”""m. htS readmg%zf wthe statute this is not sufficient fo satisfy the

reﬂunreme' Y qﬁf & m};ﬁ

kecl :f'the cemmlssloner would need to slmply make a motion to approve

It was at this pomt\
meeting.

Commissioner Ward asked If there were other In-law suites in the neighborhood, and if they were all
under 800 sguare feet. Mr. Fethaerston stated that thare were, and that one was being constructed right
now, and also reiterated that the cgvenants state they must be over a thousand square feet.
Commissioner Corprew asked how they were approved, which County Manager Heath answered by
stating that except for one, they were in existence prior to the changes regarding ADUs being made to the

zoning ordinance.

Planner Repanshek then steted that one, 800 heated square foot ADU had been approved in 2024 in that
neighborhood. ‘



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 13

County Manager Heath then clarified for the record that the County did approve one, 300 square foot
ADU in 2024, after the Northlight Farm Covenants had been recorded, and that for that situation, the
County Zoning Ordinance regulations controlled over the Northlight Farm covenants,

Commisstener Corprew then asked where the 800 square feet came from. County Manager Heath
answered that it was decided by the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners,

Mr. Fetherston asked what year those changes took place. Planner Repanshek answered that it had been
changed within the last two years, Mr. Fetherston then asked why.the County didn’t make Northlight
Farms change their covenants. County Manager Heath answered: that the County does not control the
covenants of Northlight Farms, nor does the county enforee or: poln:e any nieighborhood covenants,

County Manager Heath then stated that the Board '& cad dlscr&ti@‘h in determining if unnecessary
hardship ex:smd ahd &nmuraged the bc:ard to ma

to neughborhood at its inceptian,
eferring to standard two, and also

e Com
County Manager Heath then clarifled that Commtssia%@@jane
added that it is questmnable if the Federai‘Fair Housmg ALt

Commissioner Jones then asked At‘torney"High’ if'the nature of t i
refarred to the property or personal circiimistances. Attorney Hr'
statute refers to unneae§?%%$w;mhnp, it refers to the property‘
Attorney Migh then s :
reed to make & motlon™
€ nthe
e

three findings. Chairman N&is i
of the board members regard%

Commassmner Corprew then asked HEeel
answered yes : :

Vice-Chairman Woodard matde a‘mptmn to find that an unnecessary hardship would result from the
strict application of the ordinan é regulations. Commissioner Corprew seconded the motion. The motion
passed by show of hands, 5in’ fa\mr 1 oppasad, with Commissloner Jones vating against.

Vice-Chaitman Woodard made a motion to find that the hardship results from condittons that are
peculiar to the property, such as !ocatmn size, or topography. Hardships resulting from personal
circumstances, as well as hardships rasu!ting from conditions that are commen to the neighborhood or
the general public, may not be the basis for granting 2 variance. A variance may be granted when
necessary and appropriate to make reasonable accornmadation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for
a person with a disability. Commissioner Corprew seconded the mation. The motion passed by show of
hands, 5 in favor, 1 opposed, with Commissioner lones voting against,



Board of Adjustment Agends Packet - Page 14

Vice-Chairman Woodard made a motion to find that the hardship did not result from actions taken by
the applicant or the property owner, Commissioner Corpraw seconded the motion. The motion passed
by show of hands, 5 in favor, 1 opposed, with Commissioner Jones voting against.

Commissioner Corprew made a maotion to find that the requested variance is consistent with the spirit,
purpose, and intent of the regulation, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is
achigved. Commissioner Ward seconded the motion. The motion passed by show of hands, 5 in favor, 1
opposed, with Commisgioner jones voting against,

Cha:rman Nelson then asked Planner Repanshek what language ne ed to be it the motmn to approve‘
'*5"‘ e

suggested wording for the motian.

Planner Repanshek then stated that she recommended m Sport that the Board include in the
mation a square footage maximum. L ‘

square feet.
‘vor 1 opposed,

Recorder

Chairperson

Attachments: Speaker Sign-In .



slgwﬁﬁi g,flﬁgilustment Agenda Packet - Page 15
Perquimans County Board of Adjustment Meeting

August 5, 2024 at 6:30pm
Page _ 1 of |
Printed Speaker Name Address
V16507 RAhrs (s o) Mol f15] 10F §58acr740) DI

T

=" !

|

}

1

1

i 1

oy st
(Lol re-peI7 T \
L




4028 July 1, 2024 {continued)
PUSLIC COMMENTS

The following public comement was made:

B Ttahen Smirlock made the following conments;

IV.AL, - Page 1

G June 17", 1 predentad informaton to this beard stating That Lhe revanue hebteal rate eluded as aar
of thie year's budger wis incorrogr, The response by the county mbniger was that the stato mendated
rate formutn was used.

Mnce that mooting, | Mave resgarehed the statite o welb as contasted the Logal Government
Commission in order ta fully caderstand Unis rate calgudation. The LEC was very helpful, Ingluding
sending me a sorpadshaet 1o caleulate this rate.

Using budiet data from the county websits for tha post eight years, t emealated the rate uting this
spreadshest, The results show an avorape aniubi seawth rate of 1.G6%, creating a revonug-neutral ratg of
48,5 et per S100, This Is shawn on page one of the hendout.

I7lse preparod o second shaat, This page shews what the grawth rce woold have 1o e for the past
ElEht yaare in order to justify the revenug-nautref rste of 49,7 Cants as stated By the county manager,
The avarage ANMNUAL growth rate would have had to bive heen E.59% aach yenr, o in other words o tatal
Browth of 68% in tha tex buse ouor the last & yoars, There are oo numbers, budgetad or audited, that
Lomes sYen Slase o this rate of growth.

Vrnake this ofer, | would be happy 1o meet anyore from the county finance office to go ovier thase
calculations s it con be Shoven how the caunty arrlved at thair rote, (71 am wrpng soehow, | will come
hack 1o this board and offer an apology. Hawaver, If ' correct, | ask thaty the budget orginange be
afmended to reftect the proper revende-neutral rate, This bs allowed by stalite since the ACTUAL tax ravte
wauld not b ehangad, Just The ealeulatedd revaniue nevtral rate.

Iviery rruck would tike to resolve this issue in this manngn sincs it invelves iess putblic smbarrassment far
Thiz party whe I5 wrong - be it me o the county. Howavar if you declda ta dogling this olfzr, | will e
sending thls jaformation to the NC Office of the Stote Auditor.

The intunt of the revenua-neutra) race statute is spacifically desigred o show the taxpayer how much
takes are belng increasad without o reassezsmant having taken place, There i a targe differance
batwaan the tounty's stated 4.5% tax incraese and my calnulations at 12%. L Ropa s bosrd will shars
my itterest In shawing what the {rua increase actually is,

Ronald Smirleek  pymidock@pimailenm (2523 404-1071

ADJOURNMENT

There being na further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Maeting was adjourned
ground 7:25 p.m. on motion mada by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Timothy J, Corprew and unanimouysiy
approved by the Board.

Wallage k. Neison, Chalrman

Clark to the Board

FrEHEXT TR IR KRR NAL AW

WORK SESSION
July 156, 2024
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans Caunty Board of Commissioners Wark Session on July 15, 2024 was
cancelled,

XK NN W N R b Ak h oA A W W

REGULAR METING

August 5, 2024
7.00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Comnissioners mei in a reguiar meeting on Monday, August g,
2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Roorm of the Ferguimans County Library located at 514 S. Church
Street, Hertford, NC 27944, Prior fo this Regular Meeting, the Board of Commisslonars resonyensd
the Board of Adjustmeant to considar a Zoning Variance ZVA-24-31, requested by Jonhn and Regina Maser.
The Panning Department prepared the Minutes for thiz heating. The Pianning Department will prapars
the Minutes of these Board of Adjugiment msetings and have tham approved prior to the Seplember 3,
2024 meeting.

MEMBERS PREGENT: Waliace E. Melgson, Chairman Charles Wooderd, Vice Chairman
Timoihy J. Corprew Josaph W. Hoffler {anived af 6:55 p.m,)
T. Kyie Jones James W, Ward

MEMBERS ABZENT: Nare

OTHERS PRESENT; Macknay Migh, County Allorneay Mary P. Munnicutlt, Clark to the Board

Robert Daniel, County Atforney Frank Heath, County Mansager

Chairman MNelson cafled the meeting to order. Commissioner Woodard guve the invocaﬁcs_n and
Chadrrman Nelson led the Pledge of Allzgiznce, Chalrtan Nelson welcomead averyone to the meeting.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that a sopy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonight. Mr, Nelson
agked if there were any other changes to the Agenda. Mary Hunnicult, Clerk te the Board, expleined that
Jatisa Mentaguea will not be introducad tonight becsuse she resigned from her position. James W, Ward
made a moficn to apprave the amended Agenda a3 presented. The motien was seconded by Charles
Woodard, and unanimously approved by the Board.



4.

August 5, 202&(%‘0&1%1%) Page

4028
2

Chalrman Nelson asked if thera were any iterms thet the Board wished to remove from the Censenl
Agenda to discuss, Thare being none, James 'W. Ward made & motion to apprave the Consent Agenda
as presented. The motion was secended by Charles Woodard and unanimously 2pproved by e Board,
Approval of Minutes: The Minutes of the foligwing meetings were approved hy the Roand;
a June 3, 2024 Regolar Meeting - Jung 17, 2024 Speciat Calied Megiing - June 17, 2024 Regular Work Session Mecting

1.

5.

6.

{cancetled)

b July 12034 Fepolar Meting - iy 15, 2034 Regulor Work Session Meeting (caneclled)
Tax Refund Approvals:
Tivx Refunds (Pergubmpny famois

Cax, Wiltasn

Sifus wrvor; inearrent adtiess. Adcour
Weluted, Terrie Buanie s

nt Mo QO76R03432-2023-1023-0000-05 ’

Plate issued morror. Account Mo, TRA4G281,

Telosd, Terrig Lunnae

Sindg error. Acconnl Mo, 7846281,

357504

S

i B8 Y

Irwin, §r., Thomas Chartey LB O P Py PO —— B2EU7
Vehicle sold, | 1e-manth relind. Accown Mo, 67143 H63.
Pereennat Matters: The following personngl matlens were appraved by the Board;
Emnployee Employee Actian TGrndes | Mew Yifective
Mame Jub Title Hequiced Step | Salawy Dte
Frigypdamman 1 ORI A PP B0 | 5335 0 O0ao
Eaelvn Mellan Tait-Tim Appuintmen) G4/1 39000 1 08/01/2024
Dirpoke Perry Fall-Ti Appointinerl /1 FA7.004 | ORA0)024
Cirbin Mixun Futl-Tlng EMT Appainimgint {14/ | 37.000 | ORA1/2024
Brayden Clenrens, FullTiwe EMT Anpointn [ SVTOO0 | OB /200
Achaidn Diaz Port=TimesBifl -t AEMT Appoinitgn G672 (G044 DROLDDS
Jasming Haeli) orts TimgPill- I B Apptintmen! nf] 1S 18.260r] ORD12004
Logan Boyee Fart-Time/Fill sl EMT Appointment | 642 (S13. 700 G304
Lowren Hamicr F-Time Certilied Appointment /S| REL38E | DEAI2024
Teleeommuiivntions I i M P -
. Fufl-Time Certilied ]
kN by Lty - - a X 1 z
ourtney Lanpley Televommunicytions 1f Appotinment i) Tl i B8 v O8A0720vEs
UL e
Iohignis Tigka Tull-Time Cenillied A ; "
ckir Teleeomnyunicelons i Appoinimeni 4l 37,500 | 0RMm/2024
ParteTime/Fitlaln Corlified s "
Herman Welsy . L 2
Telecommmnicnions bl Appointaien GO PRI DB 2024
Ranntd Stites Vet Hervices CiTieer e PSRASEIGE ORIV
Eriga Catstwwrizght e Mmmw] wﬁf.:w for Adtive Appainimant G041 835023 | OBIY2024
- -
Eziva Enrtwright Creputy Dircciot — Bonrd of Electinng Resighntion [[EECTATT
Joli AL Doverum Alblelie Propram Sipesviaer Rugignntion 00/ 2024
Sheltic Hardls Seasonal Vg Lisier Resignption 053142024
John Presien Spear —e¥eterans Services CHYoer Resimation Q312020
| Juliza Moninguy oo Mabtteienee Cosswerher |1 Ternsnailan O3 18204
LBreat Crnnron Pari-ThnerFilk-fn T Removed from Roster Q77012034
Anek Hirdpli Part-Time!Filk-n Pasamedie Renzived ran: Roster DG
Marin Surfie Fart-Time/Fill-ly Paeamedic Remwrved Iriom Rosier 074472024
. Part-TinsedFill-ln Centdfied
tvlehisan Hand " . . . .
"HM( it efeaommunicnles | Reqoved Mram Roster DE172024

“Enrpluvee declined fob offer after Avendn Pacliets were prepared,

Step/Merit Increases;

D“’;‘;I:_ILT‘"' Empmoyee Nome Classiientian C-;;: 'i':" :;T:I‘” 1""-:)“:‘::;""
County Monaser Ihanda Reg Planner T84 375,730 | O /g
Tebrconiiusicaliong Morgin Story T8 R 5830 1 080172024
Sovigt Services Cueriais Drinkjey iME 1) G3/2 537,264 1 08701200
Socinl Seyvices Joclisn Diew MO 631 37264 | 0817024
ool Servlees Tifiany Maupin IMe it 4372 537204 | 080172024
Soeial Serviges Aulie Shreckensnst MG TiL -~ Lead Wisrker [ 41,083 T 080172024
Sochul Servies Lripnng Wiltinns mac 1l axl 336354 | 08012024
Social Serviees Denise Stallings Ingome Meinlgnanee Technician 5914 31610 | ON012004%
L3 Chioe Sehimeyer Full-Tinie EMT a4l JT00 | 0HQIR0n
Sharldr's Office Pamgn Sizemore Cerlified Gzepuly &80 51,197 | DR i/a00d
Sheriff's Office Willizs Waight Cerlilied Beply 1K LA | ORO12024

“Baci dated thue o otlsded frerit inerease previgusly.

Budget Amendment No, 2 &.3; The following budget amendments were approved by the Board:
RUDGET AMENTIMENT NO. 2
GENERAL FUND
ANOUNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIUTFION QF COLE INCREASE BECREASE
10-302-000 Senior Center - Dowatians/tocal e ERE
10-a60-3 1 § Senior Coaler « Donpigns/Local 5, 10§

Adhivi Living,

FETLANATION: To mmend FY 24725 budge: 10 Inshwde Toent funds/donations as received 1 be used for e Cemier of

BUDGET AMENDMENT NG, 3
GENERAL FUND

"""""""""""""" AMODRT
CODE NUMIBER DESCRIFEION OF CORE INCREASLE DECREASE
10-360-008 Dispnteh - Cybersecurity Risk Initiglive 24,000
10-51 1-34% Dispateh « Cyburgepurity Risk Indtiative 24 0090
ve prant funding.

Board Resignations & Reappolntmentsa:

approved by the Board:

The following board resignafions/reappointments ware

MName

Board/Comittee

Action Takien Term

Effsetive Dt

Higth, Hickney Cowily Attardoy Reappolitinent Ty | 08/01/2024
Leigh, Pondeiin Souial Serviees Boord (1 lermd Appeintment 3 vr5. G 12004




4030 August 5, 2024 (centinuad)

7, Misteltansous Documents: The fallowing miscelianeous documents warte 'apprnved by tha

i

Ad, - Pa%e 3

Dard:
Progaon, Llild Sunpart Awargaese Mgl Augeta Jordan, Sacial Serviges Dircetor, has teauesiea hat s Board
adopl the follawing Froclimation procirining August, 2024 av Child Suppert Awargess Moath, The Board wpprovel the
Tablowing Proekuadiom,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AL BULRLIG
T CHAthet
- . PRIGTIY £ CTRFREY
. B0, DN 43 AL, LS K
HERTFOREL HONTH CARUTLING 27061 [Upe—
1 pp s VAT, .
Al THEEINIGNE: -ttt 7540 . ';,M" m‘.‘;“?.‘::' )
WL EIARIC UEATIL 11T Srure ol Horth Crollin i
R Lralinkin Cotnty of Perquinung
Trochiviativh
Chln Swgpart A

Al

WHEREAR Perquismand Crlinity in recogedaing Aupust s Chid Sugpan Awnreacss Mot ad asilfinis it
STAhIne 0 sogiliening Foaehmms Conatise funkbes by povibisg child supmon strvices w piove the
cenaamio satiisy and wetl-ticlog of childeon; und

WHERLAS, I Kate Piscol Yeor 282324, e thun 81 miltizn in chitd soppart was saflotor fram pareers af
Tenpuimag Counlivz elitdron, ang

WHEREAS, thure ari aenrly 488 clild suppar ardees il piocs, seutRing 50 dgute it Eildren reteive finacudind
SHPPON fion it pacnis and

WHERLEAS. v sonm st order cither parent 16 abiain and misintaie mestenl begith fusuranca covemps Fnr o shill
I3t Bk astuealiy and corrennly avatiubl 1o e parem ol & ool cou,

WHEREAS Child Suppars Awearenesz Manih sikites (e diligent svoking ghients wha spend time with ek elild
and whe nake raguler ehild sppos payire s, 10 zapaand deik Aifdens Tuude: and

WHEHEAL, Siengtbeding bdivibeis anl lomlliee promares e soliny ol welhbeing of ehltnen. provides
subiHly, impraves the lves of elohdren, pad provides epporiuaitics Tor Samfiice 1w by she 1o eabance il
ahingren s Do

WHIEHEAS, chilteon who do dor reveive ddeqome fimurzial md condlivas! suppan frein figie pareals may
experigncy greater oifticyity in braemimg healdt, gy, iod penbetve clfivens) und

WILERRAE, ritiny castenied and deaicad finbgen, gistrian aonrmays, chirke of cowt., sindl possoiee], an clild
support professtonsls work 1o eoteblish dod eufucce ehild uppon ordors for Perguimane Cowims oblidren. wh of our
FOWIUS THOSE WL FESOLRLER,

WOW, THERERORE. W, the terqulmung Cowry Boaid af Comavietinee, o AT
TCHILD SUPFDIT AWARENEES MORTIE b Pergalintn Counly, i comhend

M WITHESS WHEHEQF,

prodizin Agud 2024, no
ervanct fupll ciligone,

L i,
) cnwiﬁiin“ Cmmly Boagl of Canmivthowrs
ATIERT

ﬂ%.@f’fé&mm@ﬁdf e
Winry ', Elfrhnizyt *"wg\b L;za

Cierk to i Tl openlseiangrs

Persgulimans Ssuniy's Vigan;
Tio g vt v puesttd i shich fu five, deueer, sevek, prvoyree und play.

b Savete Bog g Beoker, Contenct with Mareh LSALLEC for BY 20242028 This comract b2 betwesi Perguimans Coumy

[

d.

ah Miwrsh USA, LAC to hundle our surely bonds. Board aclion is being requesied,
l‘!!!!!lﬁakﬁ?‘!]!!l!!!!!! g.fu'g Rlogk Grjnt (HGOBG Documentytion far FY -202g: The Beard anadimpusly approved
the HOCRG documeatation far FY 202420335,

tgmoyiifl Braslamntion: Tt was requested by Comstissioner Halfler to forward n Progiamation honoding tie meraary and
service of Laura Blizabeii Cornelia Hotkey Mudsen. The Proclamation was reod al hee fneeal. Thiz i tar information
[RIM0sEs anly,

FROCLAMATION IM AR RECEATTION
OF THE LIFE AND SERYICE OF
LALRA ELEZARETH CORNEIIA WOLLEY BURSON

WHEREAS, e citizens of Perquinams County uro deeply saddengd try the death of L Efiraveth Comelix Hotley
Fludeon; msd

WLUHEREAS, Laura Elizabeth Cornelly Hotley Fladsoa was barn In Perquimans County, Morth Caroling on Mareh 7,
2025

WHEREAS, Lanra Blizobeth Comelia Holiey Mudson graduated from Her ford 1igh Sohoo!, married the le Maurice
Ifolley on Dugember 29, 1940, and had 4 diughier, Jusnila Wourice Holley; and

_ WHEREAS, Lavra jolncd the Virst Missionary Clireh in Hertfard Mosth Civaling in 1935 and wis die oltest menrhge

until herpassing, Whils o imember of the First Miggionary Chirch, she served on the Fasore's Aide, the Sesior Choir, s the
3, H Londlon Crosaders: and

WHEREAS, Lauea swos o mentber of the following orgaoizntions:  Albemarte Cosmeiology Clib Chupter #73,
Progressive Knighie #1 of Hertlord, NC, Secial Light Club, Perquimans County Cradit Loion. Perguinsans County Liboury,
Al MAACTE.

MOW, THEREFORE, BE FT RESOLVE N thal the Roard of Commissioners lor the County of Merquinting, an hehalt
of e silizens of Perquinmns County!

1. Flereby exprass our joy in baving knpwn Loura Blizabethy Comelin Holley Hudsow and our pride in being able 1o
honor her fior all thal sho did and stood for; and

2. Hereby exprcss our despest sympathy o Lhe mentbers of the family of Laurg Eiiznbeih Comelia Malley Hudson and
grotftude 1w you lor shacing 2o welh of her lile with and Tor the beneli of us all,

This 239 day of July, 2024,

W Erke I'Icﬂ?l;:‘-I“. Counly Manager
Ferquimiang County
ATTERT:

Mary P. Flunoicuit, Clark 1o the Rourd BEAL

INTRQUCTI F MPLOYEES

Introduction of New Emplovee: The following new employees were introduced tonight to the Board;

¥

LoAnsel Jordun, Socil Services Dhrdctar Crystal Bowe IME 1 working naaingt IME 1] 1 06/01202d
| apala-dordia-fawin-heries-RireHer afisatontague " R -workng-naninsiv

Trepartment Employec Employee EfTettive
Ehead Nawme Jub Tige Date




August 5, 202&(%0(_}&%(;26) Pame a¢031

Beparmient Lorployes Ermiptiyee = Bffintive
Head b Title Pate
Tl Solushee, Anyisionl Hmergeney Full-Time Mon-Ceritisd - '
Serviees Direcior ‘Teleeoninieals RS (22
Tafie Soleshor, Asdiiant Bmoigency Fult-Time Cartifiad
oovpviees Divector  F T TR § 0 Yeleenmmupieniy 3]
15, Montugne wy langer warks for Perquimans Coanty,

COMMISGIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
The following commissioner's concernsicommitiee report was given:
= Comntissjoner Corprew: M. Corpres stated thal he had saticwd that the Marine industyiol Park seciion of the
Cammeres Center had high geass grovh and nsked that # e mowed, County Mannger Feath said tha he would agk
the snme fndividuad o cul it that cot e propased Intermediale School she.

YPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

¥ Witer Best Uity Maaneement Practices:  Counly Mansger Heath explatned thal the Divisian of Water
Infrastructure assists with applications for Water Ciranta and ihey have reguesied that our commtitiee consist of twa
conmmizsioners, the county manager, and (i waty supervisor, Currently, County Manageer Fleath, Mr. Lolics { Water
Supervises) atel Chaitmian Melson bave been atiending these waining sessions. They are asking for ome wnore
commdssionsr o serve, Commissionnr Ward said that he waould be willing 10 serve. Me Heath thanked him for
agreeing 10 serve nind said that he weuld forward te walning dares and Gintes 1o him wurnmtly have e individusls
waorking on this

* Sehool Cieant Mr Manth informed te Board that the Board of Bdueation had reesived the additionat $ 17 million
grand 1 bild the intermediate sehaol. He tdsa reponedd tha shey witl begin doing e si work,

* BpaeBampy My Heal explained it several bave complained about the narrew ties ol the boat mmp sile. He has
digeussed thar with NCDCYT pd they should have a contract soon o fix it

¥ Riliban Cuttinge nt Baavid of Fleotfonys Building: Mr. Heath said gt they held the ribbon cuiting for the Board of
Elections Building on fuly 17, 2024 anct ihat i was wetl atended.

¥ Gehool Systom Request: Dhony Geegory from the schools needs abouol webnt foads of dir to hufld up the felds.
He asked Mo Heath i he coubd use some of the ditl (rom the Marine Basin, e approved his segquest for the dint.

¥ Tax & Fivanee Solftware Conyversion: Counly Mansger Feath explained that the finance sofwivs convergion I3
about comypleted. He (thanked Tracy Mathews, Melen Munter, and Cagey White for thelr hird wark o the progesy
The Tax Oflice wilt be next which will take a v innger 10 cosnpletg.

BOARD VACANCIES

The faliowing Boards have vacant seals that the Board neads to fill:

1. Commondiv Advisory Crommijtes: Mr Heally reporied thin theie Bave been no new spplications teeeived Ior thix Board, We stilt
need irae more members, We will comisie (o placu e 8 ol the Comy webslie.

igors Lo Lhvet Bpristiture Belognte & Alteruates Mr. Heath reporied that, lase morsih, the Boord appoimed M. Thonns 5L
Jolut g the Perquiming Copaty's Senior Tarhee! Delequte, We sl aeed W appaint an alternate in case he s usable 1o anend e
nedting. We alse need to ove @ member 1o be aapeinted o the Senior Tarheet Regionnl Lemistature Advisory Goard. Mary
Funetigity, Cleek o the Bonrd, statedd that Mr, 51 John may have someons to e the alternnte defegae. He wll} lot w know sunn,
H_\: atse gaid Lt he wanted e iweoduge Himsel§ (0w Board and provide Grem with an Updmic. M. el will be i wuch with
hiirs so0 1o sot up o B, o tike mentine, we vl continie to adverise these spaosaments on e County website,

3. Regreation Advisovy Board — New $lone Repvesonsiiye: Bardier iy the meeting, the Ronrd nceepted he resignntion of Cl
Wixon, the New Hope Repesentative o the Recteation Advisory Commitlee, Mary Hunnicott, Clark to the Toard, ins reviewed
our Yedualear Applications aid did not find snyone that regquested 1 serve on e Becreation Advisary Committar thad is nog alicady
serviig on the Commillee, Ths individonl witl need 10 e o the Mew Mope ary, Chateman Nelson nsked the Bonrd and the
pubslic to pravide o name for his postrion. Comnussioner Jones snid thig de may huve sameone that would be willing 10 serve,
Mr, Melson nsked hing o gontaet Mary Honnlews wo compiote the Statemoent of Interedt o Serve.,

SALE OF SURPLUS EGUIFMENT

Ms. Hunnicutt notified the Boasd thet the vehicle did not seil this manth, 1t witl be handied next
manth. Mo action needed,

Ritinmen Tk

(TG

2

PLUBLIC COMMENTS
Thare ware no public comments mads,

ADJOURNMENT

There being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Reguler Meeting was adjourned
around 7,25 p.mi, oh motion made by Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Chartes Waodard and unanimously
approved by the Board.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LA B L R B L L

WORK SESSION
August 19, 2024
7:00 pan.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in & Werl Session on Monday, August 18,
2024, at T:00 p.rm. in the in the Meeting Rasrm of the Perguimans County Library located at 514 5. Ghurch
Streat, Hertford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Neison, Chairman Charlas Woodard, Vice Chairman
Josept W, Hoffler Timethy J. Corprew (amived sroung ¥:18 p.m)\
James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT, T, Kyte Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Hackney Migh, County Attarney

Chalrman Nelscn called the meeting to arder. Comrissionar Moffler gave the invocation and
Chairman Nelson led the Pladge of Allagiance. Chairman Nelson welcomed evaryone (o the meeting,



4032 August 19, 2024 (continued) Ad. - Page 5

IV.A.

JIMMY HITE, ARGHITECT FOR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PROJECT

Chairman Nelson recognized My, Hite whe presented a PowarPoint presentation dernonstrating

the fayout of the intermedlate school in Winfall. After his presentation, County Manager Meath and the

Commissionars asked Mr. Mite several guestions.  After answering their guestions, Mr. Mile axplainad
the proposad timaline for the project:

Reaiest bids (or contraeor August, 2024
L Asvird the bid for eorilracter Seprember, 2024
Stayl ol canstruation Ciclober, 2001
| Finish aonsirasion March, 2026
|_Fita) gomplation May, 2026

County Manager Heath explalied the financing arrangemants ihat the County will need to procesd
with and asked My, Hite to provide him witk a figure of the Salance required for ihe Counlty to pay after
using the grant funds. He further explained that the Local Govarnemant Commission likes to have a regent
complated audit attachad to our applisation for the (oan for the balanee aeedad ia compieta the project,
Qur audit is usually complatad by December so the County will probably start gaing out for bids for that
foan funding. After his comments, Chairman Nelson asked Schooi Suparintendent &, Tanya Turner it
she would like 1o say snything. She made a few comrnants aencluding with how great it has been to
work with Mr. Hite and thanked him for his service o Perquimans County School Systern, Mr. Fite
thanked Dr. Tusner and Mr. #eath for allowing him o work with them and that |t has been & pleasure for
him toe,  Gounty Manager Heath agreed with Oy, Turner and thanked Mr. Hite for s service to
Pargquimans Soenty School System,

PERQUIMANS MARINE INDUSTRIAL PARK LEASE GUIDELINES

GChairman Nelson recognized County Manager HMeath who expiainad fat these guidalines were
forwarded to the Board several manthe sgo. They have made a faw revision and he reviewed them with
the Board. County Manager Hesth asked the Board 1o review thase guitelines and be prepared to
discuss with possile ution being taken in cur Oolobar, 2024 meating,

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANGE ‘

County Manager Hesth statad that 2 commiltes of Commizsionsrs Corprew and Jones, County
Manager Heath, Sheriff Shelby White, and Animel Contral met to discuss a better cefinition of the: ciddoor
structure for animais in the County, This will be ah add-on to the arigingl erdinance amd that no other
items will be changed from the originat farm, Mr. Heath aleo explained thal tathering was not & part of
this amandment. Commisstoner Corpraw made a few commeants abaul why this was discussed. He saig
thal their main purpose wag o glve the Sherifts Office and Animat Cantol tools to be able to provide
them with statutory requirernenta where the officer and give them a licket, fine them, and possibly remave
the animat from the awner. Mr, Heath asked the Soard to review the prapoged smendment to the Animat
Caniral Ordinance and we will schedule g Public Hearing at the Octlohar, 2024 meeting,

S0LID WASTE ORDINANGE

The Code Enforcement Officer and the Building (nspector had mentioned t County Manager
Heath and County Akorney High thet the County needed make amandments io the Solid VWaste
Qrdinance hecause they ware receiving 2 lot of citizen tamplaints where homeowners wers leaving trash
and junk in their yard. fhese propoged amaendrments will allow the Code Enforcemant Offlear and the
Building Inspector to get a handle on this problem.  This amendmant does not change the origing!
ordinance but it is an add-on to the eurrent ordinance. Agai, by, Heath asked the Board to review the
praposed Amandment to the Solid Wasle Ordinance so that the Board can prepare 2 finst draft for
approval gt the Oclobar 2024 meating, He asked that, if a Commissioner had ary eomments to please
farward them to them via e-mail. Mr. Heath asked Caunty Attornay Migh if he had any comments. Me
made & faw comments. Chalnvan Nelson asked if thare were any quesllons fram the Board,
Commissionar Corprew asked what the definiton was for & bana fida farm, Mr, Heath explained that this
i5 sovered under Planning & Zoning regulvements. Rhandz Repanshek, County Planner, was asked o
ubtain a definition and forward It to Mr. Haath who will farward it to the commlssinnars. A Public Haaring
will have to be hald prior to approvat of this Amandment.

JAMES WARD'S COMMENTS

Commissicner Ward gava an update to the Board on an outstanding agcomplish for the & high
school tear, They did not finlsh first or tast but dig coma in 8% in the recent competition about & couple
of months ago. The Board congratulated them.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no furthe: comments or business to discuss, tha Waork Session was adjoured around
7:50 p.m.

Wallace &, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

Hohk ko kW H AW NK AR LN W R OW NN




IV.B. - Page 1

August 27, 2024

Tzx Refunds: (Perquimans Conuty)

David Christopher Yeatés - §16331
Vehicle sold; 7 month refund
Account#: 68197068

Thomas Herman Gillman IIT - ' $186:50
Situs error ~ not in City limits
Account#: 79610909

Kevin Brandon Melton: = '$380:48
Situs error — not in City limits.
Account#: 68518320

Kevin Brapdon Melton' . - - /$305.83
Bitus error - not in City limits.
Account¥; 72950547

Ashton:Michael Fleming: = $116:88
Situs error —not in City limits.
Account#: 79352088

Naowi Grace Bauernfeind = $135,97
Situs error - not in City limits.
Account#; 79372029

Tex Allen Mitchell -~ - ' " 8122:35
Vehicle totaled; 10-month refund.
Account#: 70736742



W.C1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: N

COUNTY QF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME; Lisa Edwards 50QC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy Director DEPT.: Board of Elections

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ Sept. 3, 2024
GRADE: 58 STEP: 3 SALARY: 530,633

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Sept 3, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TICNARY PERIOD.

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCRFASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W A A A o ke ek e ek e

DEFA ENT R } ENDATION COUNTY MANAG W *EVAL
Vo<t acm L

DATE: ~ < H’Z M TEE 3/’5/24

FINANCE OFFICER

- — CORY

Revised 7/05




W.C.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: mﬁ/’/gz 24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _HATELYAL _ M00DY SOC. SEC. NO.1 ...
POSITION: ALLSINESS FFRSOMAL FE0AEETY  DEPT.: 7AX

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ?/@AZ’/ )

GRADE:_ 6/ _ STEP:_ 3 ___sALARY: & 34 955
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: e STEP: SALARY:
[1 OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE}
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: .. STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA -
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
£ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION.

Data

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

*dkddkkakdikdidhakwk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co% MANAGER APPROVAL
Vol \/ Y i M
DATE: of?/l}'/aﬂ/ £ MTE: 5/ Jw/l‘f
FINANCE OFFICER @
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.3, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ) DATE;SUBMIT-TEED:W_ 8/28/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMF’LOYEEIPROBATIDNAR_Y PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: MacKenzie Rhodes : S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part Time Fill In Non Certified T&Iecommunicator.DEPT.z 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September .‘l;gﬂng‘-ﬁ?

GRADE:___60 _ STEP: 1 SALARY: __$15.32 Hourly:
ENDING DATE GF PRDBATIGNARY PERIOD: __Se ept teinber 1, 2025 -

CURRENT: GRADE: - STEP: SALARY

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
pate . RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD. ’

0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

t RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

 Date GRADE; ______ STEP: __ SBALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: .
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. _ ”

fddkhdrddddhddhdhiin

DEPART. T RE MENDAT"EDN CO/%?Y MANAG RAPPROVAL

E%z: 5(/‘:5?8"/69»?’ | nATE o / 27 / —217’

eoavce oreces @QPV

‘Revised 7/05

DATE!




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM : DATE SU BMITTED: A 2 o

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: | auren Barmer . S0C. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION:  Pari Thne Certifled Telecommunicator IDEPT.: 941
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 8112024

GRADE:___64  STEP: 5 _ SALARY:__ $20.14 Per Hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __9/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  {(CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: BTEP: S8ALARY:
n DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
oate TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING REGDWEMQED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. '

e L m———

DEPARTMENT R JENDATION couyw MANAGHR APPROVAL
h

WA 5'/%/.?— 7 | oare: 8 ! 23 !_Z_,\f

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.C.5. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 8, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Belinda Owens 50C. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker ilI DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STER: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 9 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP; SALARY;

O] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 8/8/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date
GRADE: STER:; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el kA kRt kd kAR

> "' "b. RECDMMENDATIDN COUNTY MANAG RAPPRDVAL

‘ bttt
OATE: 3_/11_/2‘!

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: @f;‘ V

L LT B ¥ (g ¥




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ Wdtlist-1, RO 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Tonya Ayers ' $0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Part Time Fiil In Paramedic § : DEPT. EMS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] | DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X 9/1/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

t RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. ‘

hRFFERR AR Ak hobd ok

cou TYMANAGFR APPROVAL
amnddea:

LMTE: 9/"2/2'1

CORY

Revised 7/05

DEPARTMENT.RECOM

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: __Augpet20.224,

COUNTY.OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIGNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Lauren Barmer S0C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 811

[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ‘
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:.

[  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
O ___ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: r
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
L | DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROEA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X _8/19/2024 pateor EMPLDYEE RESIGNATION
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMFLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON-HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:!
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, '

LA i

***M*****«*H*Mﬁw}

CO};’( MANAGEE AP PR?VAL

DLTE: 3'/ 2_3! 24

CORN,

Revised 7/05

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

J20/24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




i
%

i
=

bel ]

oG

ly:
[0y

EMPLOVYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 20, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Amanda White S00C. 5EC. NO,;

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworlker [l DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT; GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

(] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YiEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 9/1/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

RECDMMENDATEDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

LERES L E ALl et

COUNTY MANAGH

VATE: 5'/23

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: ,»;,(O/;[ ‘)S\/j

Revisad 7/08




W.C9, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: £ -27-24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

Name: _S7ACEY WAk $0C. SEC. NO.: _ —
POSITION: _ B /5/NESS. FERSONAL PENFPELTY — DEPT.  TIAX

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE:_ STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 p) 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
r DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER; SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA -
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

m éﬁ Ezgd 22 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION.
Dale

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ek sk ko kA ke ke ke

nmpgﬁmﬁﬁfmmmow co;%';v MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: /5'%2 ?/259 UATE: 5/ -1'7/2’_1'
FINANCE OFFICER (@ @ B@y
DATE; |

Revised 7/05




.1 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 1, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kathieen Conner 30C. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker Il DEFT.. Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:________STEFR: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOQD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 5TEP: S8ALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 23 4  (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD AND
Dote RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dete RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[j DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

X 9[1 /2024RECDMMENDAT!DN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.,
Date

GRADE: 68  STER: 5 SALARY: $52.196.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY ULUISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
T oir A e 7 Je o de b o e e e s gk o ok
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou %Y MANAGER APPROVAL
_e._ggust 1,.2024 DATE: B /IZ/L"I
FINANCE OFFICER ,f"” : .
( ;?( ﬂ mw
: y
DATE:

Revised 7/05



.2, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM -~ DATE SUBMITTED: 8/9/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Lindsay Winslow 50C, S8EC, NO.:
BOSITION: Part Time Fill In ENMT ' DEPRT.: EMS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: __ ___ STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOL:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY;
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
[ate

X 9/1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: 84 STEP: .3 SALARY: $19.18 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I3 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISMHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

EL L P T T T T

DEPARTWENDAT!ON CO%\ MANA RAPP ROVAL

o/ {{/"1/3‘1 oMV 9,/'2"’2}1_

FINANCE OFFICER
CoE
CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




v.D.3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: ___8/98/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
. STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kristen “Lianna” Jennings S0C. 8EC, NO.:
POSITION:  Part Time Fill In AEMT DEPT.; EMS

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

Gu RRENT GRADE STEP: $ALARY

[l JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
£ DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) ‘
‘ GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 9/ 1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
bete  GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: __ §20.94 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY,

WA AR A Rk vy e

DEPARTVENT RECOM ATION COURTY MANABER AFPROVAL
4 ) a_,w[/l o ‘

oared 8/4 [a DhTE: B/‘IL/ZH;

FINANCE OFFICER
C@ IBiva

Revised 7/05

DATE:




W24, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 8/23/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Erle Soleshee S0C. 3EC. NO.:

POSITION: _ Agsistant Building Inspector DEPT.: _Inspections

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE QF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE. STEP: SALARY:
(1  JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ATEP; SALARY:
E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 5TEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
I.:J RATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION.

Date

X 9/1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE DUE
TO ADVANCED GERTIFIGATION.

GRADE: 67 _ STEP: 10 SALARY: _$54,013

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

WA Fd Ik A R e ko

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CO%Y MANAGER APPROVAL

Date

DATE: M\TE 'T/ A 3/ ZL,

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

/Revised 7/05



.5 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 08/28/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Marvin Hunter SQC. SEG, NQ.:
POSITION: _PT/F Custodian ‘ DEPT.: __Maintenance

{} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: 56  STEP: 8 SALARY: $15.61/hour

1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)
X 9/1/24  paTE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT EOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 56 STEP: 10 SALARY: $16.00/ hour
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
bate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION,

DCata

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABROVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ER e L L L]

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY ANAGER APPROVAL
e
amb L
DATE: DATE: 5/2-5 z"f

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.D.6. - Page

1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 20, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  KRISTEN S. MYERS SOC. SEC. NO.:
REGISTER OF DEEDS

POSITION:  DEPUTY DEPT.:

E] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: 58 gTEP: 5 SALARY: $32,164,84
] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[J 8/1/202%RecOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 58  STEP: _ 6 SALARY: ___$32,969.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Frdkkhhdhh A Ra it A A

D@ARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

&

S PEFERSON
}%:Q AUGUST 20, 2024

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.7. Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: < ] 4 _(gz.&%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Daniel Turner 800, 5EC, NO.:
RPOSITION: Certified Deputy DEPT.; Sheriff's Office

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 STEP: 7

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
Hl DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ____ STEP: _____ SALARY:
X 9-1-24 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 63 STEP: 8 SALARY: $53757
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.
Datea

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED;
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

edkkdk kb kdkhh kA krh

DEPJ\Q%NT REGOMMENjgj{ COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o

DATE: g — 7= 5/ DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

M%Jy

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.E, - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NG, 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT AMEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

ANIOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE ! DECREASE
10-335-000 Miscellanaous Revenue 4,714
10-480-340 Register of Deeds - Record Preservation 4,714

EXPLLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include (2) grants received by ROD to be used
for Record Presarvation (2,000 and 2,714).

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



\V.E. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. §

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY QF SEPTEMBER, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
L QD NUM B R | e ESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-348-014 Foundation Grant EMS 5,750
10-502-742 Foundation Grant EMS 5750

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/256 budget to include the Foundation Grant for EMS.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY QF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IVE - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. &

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 20256 BUDGET.

AMGQUNT
CODE NUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-359-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 214,000
10-600-983 Great Grant Match 214,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include the Great Grant local maich for the
NCDIT Broadband CAB Program.

WE, THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024.

Chairrnan, Board of Commissionears Finance Officer



W.FL - Page 1

Re: Board Appointment for September 2024 Agenda

From: LeAnne Wynne <LWynne@perguimanscountyne.gov=
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 4:25:21 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@parguimanscountync.govs;

Shelby White «SWhite@perguimanscountync.gov>
Subject:  Board Appointment for September 2024 Agenda

Mary, | contacted Bethany Thompson by phone and she said she is willing to serve on the Animal Control
Board again for another term.

LeAnne Wynne 123

Ferquimans County Sheriff's Office
110 N. Chureh Strest

P Q. Box 31

Hertford NC 27944

(252) 426-5615 Fax: (252) 426-4019

NCO720000

From: Mary Hunnicutt <sMHunnicutt@perquimanscouniync.govs

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Shetby White <SWhite@perguimanscountync.gove;
LeArne Wynne u:LWynne@perquimanscmuntync.gm\/b

Subject: Board Appointment for September 2024 Agenda

Importance: High

The foltowing individual's term is due to expire on September 30, 2024;

Member Name Board/Committee Term | Appt. Date | Expire Date
Thormpsorn, Animat Control Board
Bethany (SPCA Reprasentative) Ty | 10/01/2023 | 09/50/2024

Please let me know by Tuesday, August 27, 2024, she wishes to continue to sarve and is eligible to serve
another term, Allyou will need to do is to send me an e-mail stating that you are recommending the
resppointment of Ms, Thompson,

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

RO. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicuii@perauimanscountyne.gov

Perquimans Gounty's Visian:
To be & community of gpportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.F2. - Page 1

Planning Board members serving another term

From: Rhonda Repanshek <RhondaRep@perquimanscountyne.govs
Date: Wed 8/14/2024 10:24 AM
To:  Mary Hunnicutt <MHuannicutt@perquimanscotntync. gov>

CGrood Morming Mary,

Ms. Thelma Finch-Copeland and Mr. John Skinner have both agreed to serve another term on the
County Planning Board. Their current terms expire September 30, 2024,

Rhonda Repanshek, Perquimans County Planner
104 Dohbs 5t /P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-2027

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity inwhich 1o live, learn, work.
praosper and play.



V.G.l.a. -

Amendment to the Personnel Policy: July 2024

Use of County Vehicles or Motorized Equipment

Employees authorized to operate County vehicles or moterized equipment must
nse these strictly for County bustness. County vehicles or motorized equipment
must be kept on the County's grounds or in its facilities when not in use, unless
otherwise authorized by a department supervisor, The County may require
certain employees to commute to and from work using County vehicies that are
covered by certain IRS regulations. Personal use of County-owned vehicles may
be allowed after consultation and approval by the Department Head.

Any employee operating or riding in a County vehicle or other motorized
eguipment rust:

Operate the vehicle or equipment in accordance with the County’s Safety
and Health Policy,

- Wear seat belts;
- Refrain from smoking or vaping at all times.

Diriver's License Requirements and Driving Record

Employees who operate County vehicles or privately owned vehicles while
conducting official County business as part of the essential duties of their position
are required to meet the minimurm standards set by the County and have
possession of an appropriate driver’s license valid in the State of North Carolina,
except where preempted by military involvement, and proof of coverage as an
insured driver. Any employee whose License 1s revoked, suspended, expired, or
Iost, or whose insurance coverage is terminated, must notify his/her department
supervisor inmediately. The employee will be unable to resume operating a
County vehicle or utilize his/her privately owned vehicle for County business
until providing procf of a valid driver's license and insurance coverage to the

department supervisor.

Employees or applicants who have been convicted of a DWI oz DUI within the
last three years will not be authorized to operate a County vehicle, Employees
who are not able to perform essential job duties due to the suspension or
revocation of their driver’s icense, or D'WT or DU conviction, may be reassigned
10 & non-driving position or dismissed.

Page 1



W.G.1.b, - Page

Elfeaive Aprif 2024
Amendment to Safety & Health Policy

Perquimans County Driving Policy

Introduction

The safe operation of all County-owned vehicles 1s the responsibility of all
County cmployees tasked with driving as a part of their job. All persons who
drive any type of vehicle for Perguimans County must ensure that due caution is
used at all times during the operation of that assigned vehicle. The driver must
also understand that they are uitimately responsible for not only the safe
operation, but within reason, the mechanical safeguards associated. This policy
covers safe operation, maintenance, and training for all those required to operate
any type of County-owned vehicle. Examples of vehicles include, but are not
fimited to all County-owned passenger vehicles, pickup trucks, Hight vehicles,
ambulances and vans. All County-owned vehicles will be operated gnly by
Perguimans County employees or by authorized volunteers for the specific
purposes related to their job duties and functions. Vehicles will be maintained in a
safe condition at all times. In the event of an unsafe mechanical condition, the
vehicle will be immediately placed out of service and the appropriate supervisor
will be notified.

Responsibilitios
Department Heads/Supervisors

t. Must ensure that all employees/ volunteers authorized 1o drive County-
owned vehicles:

a) Are at feast 18 years of age.

b) Have and maintain a valid North Carolina Driver’s License. (This
includes licenses required for the class of vehicle authorized to drive.)

2. Must maintain a list of all employees authorized to operate County
vehicles in their department.

3. Not allow the operation of any County vehicle when it is apparent that the
employee is taking medication that may cause drowsiness or
disorientation or is under the influence of any intoxicating substance.

4. Immediately remove from service any vehicle with any safety defect.

in

- Ensure that there are copies of the Perguimans County Incident Procedures in
cach County vehicle plove compartment,

6. In the event of a vehicle incident where there is personal injury or property
damage, Department Head may require a post-accident drug screening,

1



iV.G.1.h. - Page

Effective April 2024

Authorized Employees/ Volunteers

I.

3]

8.
9.

Operate County vehicles in a sale, responsible manner and obey all traffic
Laws.

a) Fay close attention and avoid distractions,

by DO NOT read, write, apply makcup, shave, etc, while operating a
County vehicle.

¢y Cell phone use is strictly prohibited without a hands-free device. If an
employee docs not have a hands-free device, they must pull off of the
roadway to use a phone.

d) DO NOT drive under the influence of any illicit drugs or alcohol,

. Ensvre all vehicle occupants are utilizing seat belts before putting the

vehicle into motion.

. Follow safe fueling procedures; ensure the vehicle is turned completely off

before fueling. Failing to do so is not only unsafe, but can cause damage to
the vehicle.

. Safety defects or vehicle problems must be reported to the Department

Flead, who will keep record and notify appropriate parties,

- Employees muost travel the most direct route to and from their destination,

County vehicles are for “offtcial use only” and are not to be used for
personal business.

. Except for employees who transport community members or detainees as

part of ther job, non-county employees are not to be transported in any
County vehicle. DO NOT stop for hitchhikers.

. DO NOT drive if taking any medications that can cause drowsiness.

Employees that this applies to have are obligated to report such use to
their Department Head.

Report alt incidents as soon as they happen.

Pass only in safe areas and when excessive speed is not required.

10, Ensure there are no loose articles on the floorboards.

E1. Stay at least four seconds behind any vehicle ahead.

12. 120 NOT speed or tatlgate.

13, Drive as the conditions dictate; slower in hazardous conditions or areas.

14. Think ahead; anticipate hazards.

2



W.G.a.b. - Page
Effective April 2024

15. Vehicle backing;

a} Back slowly and be prepared to stop. If availabie, use a ground guide
whenever possible.

by 12O NOT back up if anyone/anything is in the vehicle's path of
travel,

¢l Check clearances.

d)  Get out and check behind you if you cannot determine safety from
the driver’s seat.

16. Stopping and Parking:
a) Park only in proper areas, not roadsides.

b) Use warning flashers and raise hood if vehicle becomes disabled,

Training

The County will hold training for all authorized employees and volunteers
to operate County-owned vehicles, Employees will be mandarted to participate in
Defensive Driving Training that will be held by the NCACC Risk Management
Group every other year. Online training opportunitics will also be recommended
through NECQGQOV.,

Vehicle Inspection

Mechanical Inspections: All inspections and service will be conducted by
a qualified vehicle mechanic. Routine services will need to be conducted every
5,000 miles or every six months, whichever comes first. Routine services will
consist of, but not limited to the following: fluid systern levels and visual
inspection, belts and hoses, battery condition, filter replacement, lubrication, oil
changes, and tire tread.

State Inspections: A North Carolina State Inspection will be conducted
on an annual basis. The annual State Inspection will consist of, but not limited to
the following: lights, visual inspection of brake system, horm, steering system,
wiper Mades, and tires.

Inspections are not designated to any particular mechanic or company. This
determination will be made by the Department Head.

If at any time it is determined that a vehicle is unsafe, the vehicle will
immediately be taken out of service unti! the department can fund the repairs.

3



V.G.1.bh. - Page

Eftectve April 2024

Perquimans County Incident Procedures

In the event of being invelved ina vehicle accident, the following procedures
must be foliowed (if able):

i

2

. Check yoursell and other involved parties for injuries.

. Call 911 to report the accident. Inform the telecommunicator of any

potential injuries, if an ambulance is needed, if the vehicle is able to be
driven or needs to be towed and any other major concerns. (DO NOT
admit responsibility.)

. Notify your Department Head as soon as possible.
. Cooperate with any law enforcerment officers.
. Move the vehicle only at the direction of law enforcement,

. Complete the Incident Report Form that accompanies this procedure Hst.

While at the scene, try to obtain the foliowing information:

a)
b)
<)
d)
€}

Name, address, and driver's license number of the other driver(s).
Make, model, and license plate number of other involved vehicle(s).
Ropads and intersections of the scene,

Contact information of any witnesses,

Investigating officer's name and agency.

7. Do not sign any forms unless required by law enforcement.

8. If you are imjured and are advised to be seen by & health care professtonal,
please do 50,

Inform all healthcare providers that this will be a Worker’s
Compensation casce. Have them contact the Human Resource
Coordinator for claim information - (252) 426-28432,

9. If required to submit to drug screening, make sure to sign authorization
for your Diepartment Head to obtain the results.

Upeon returm to department:

L. Immediately have your Department Head signt your Incident Report Form
anhd have them subrit it 1o the Human Resource Coordinator or County

Manager to be filed.

2. Ifthere is an injury related to this incident, review page 36 of the Personnel

Policy that addresses Worker's Compensation Leave,

3. IEnsure that your Department Head and the Human Resource Coordinator

are made aware of any necessary details related to or following your
aceident.



V.G.1.c. - Page 1

DOT SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY

To maintain a drug-free work force and fo eliminate the safety risks, lost time and
reduced productivity that results from the use and the influence of alcohel and/or drugs in the
workplace, Perquimans County, hereafter called County, has adopted a substance abuse policy.
The intention of this policy is to make the County a safer and better place to work.

POLICY STATEMENT:

The use, possession, purchase, sale or manufacture of alcohol, illegal drugs, or non-
prescribed drugs while on County property, while operating County vehicles, or while engaging
fn County business is strictly prohibited,

SCOPE:

Empioyees Subject to Testing:

Al applicants for full or parttime positions of Perquimans County and all fulltime
smployees who during the exercige of their employment are required to drive a County vehicle
or who performs any safety-sensitive duties as defined by Title 49, Code of Federal Regulation.
This applies to every person who operates a County vehicle or who aperates a commercial
motor vehicle in interstate or intrastate commerce, and is subject to the commercial driver's
license requirements of 49 CFR part 383,

ALL EMPLOYEEES OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY WHO, AT ANY TIME, MAY DRIVE A
COUNTY VEHICLE ARE CONSIDERED FOR THE PURPOSES OF 1HIS DOT SUBSTANCE
ABUSE POLICY TO PERFORM SAFETY-SENSITIVE DUTIES.

Alcohoi:

Alcohol means the intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol, or other low
maolecular weigh alcohols including methyl and isopropyl alcohol,

No employee shall report for duty or remain on duty requiring the performance of safety-
sensitive functions while having alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater.

No employee shall be on duty or operate a commercial motor vehicle while the driver
possesses alcohol, unless the alcohol is manifested and transported as part of a shipment,

No employee shall use alcohol while performing safety-sensitive functians,

No employee shall performn safety-sensitive functions within four hours after using
alcohol,

No employee required to take a post-accident test shall use aleohol for eight hours
foltowing the accident, or until he/she undergoes a post-accident alcohol test, whichever ocours

first.



IV.G.1.c. - Page 2

Controlled Substance:

The U.S. Departrment of Transportation (DOT) requires testing for amphetamines,
cannabinoids, cocaine, opiates, phencychiding, and illegal substances or non-prescribed drugs.

No employes shall repaort for duty or rernain on duty requiring the performance of safety-
sensitive functions when the employee uses any controlled substance, except when the use is
pursuant to the instructions of a physician who has advised the employee that the substance
does not adversely affect the employes’s ability to safely operate a cammercial motor vehicle.

No employee shall report for duty, remain on duty or perform a safety-gsensitive function,
if the employee tests positive for controlled substances.

Prescrihed Medications:

All employees in safety-sensitive functions taking prescribed medications that could
impair their ability to safely operate & Counly or commercial mator vehicle or related activities
associated with loading, unloading, inspection and maintenance or other activity that is
classified as "on duty time” 49CFR 395.2, must report this {o thelr immediate supervisor or
substance abuse manager as directed by this policy.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT AND PROHIBITED CONDUCT:

Prohibited Conduct:

County prohibits any alcohol misuse and/or any drug use that could affect performance
of safety-sensitive functions, including:

Alcohol:
1. Use while performing safety-sensitive functions.
2. Use during 4 hours before performing safety-sensitive functions,

3. Reporting for duty or remaining on duty o perform safety-sensitive functions with an
alcohol concentration of 0.04 ar greater,

4. Possession of alcohol, unless the alcohol is manifested and trensported as part of a
shipment.  This includes the possession of medicines containing alcohal
(prescription or over-the-counter), unless the packaging seal is unbroken,

5. Use during the 8 hour following an accident, or until he/she undergoes a post
accidant test.

8. Refusal to take a required test.

NOTE: An employee found to have alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater but less than
0.04 shall not perform, nor be permitted o perform, safety-sensitive function for at
least 24 hours.



W.G.l.c. - Page 3

Controlled Substance;

1. Use of any drug, except by doctor's prescription, and then only if the doctor has
advised the driver that the drug will not adversely affect the employee’s ability to
safely operate the CMV.

2. Testing positive for drugs; and
3. Refusing to take a required test,

Consequences and Disqualifications:

1. The employee shall not perform or be permitted to perform a safely-sensitive
function if any of the above listed prohibitions are violated.

2. Any employee viclating these prohibitions will be referred to a Substance Abuse
Profassional for evaluation, regardless of employment status.,

TESTING CIRCUMSTANCES:

All applicants for pari-time for ful-ime safety-sensitive positions, and all persons
transferring from non safety-sensitive positions with the County will be directed to submit to a
Controlled Substance test.

A drug test will be conducted during the pre-employment process and negative drug test
result must be received before a final offer of employment is made.

Post-Accident Testing:

If any employee in a safety-sensitive position, while operating a County vehicle or
equipment, is involved in an accident that involves a fatality, or any accident in which the driver
is issued a citation under state or local law for a moving traffic violation arising from the accident,
that employee will be required to submit to an Alcohol and a Controlted Substance test. Testing
will be administered immediately following the accident or as soon as medically and legally
possible.

The alecohol test must be administered within 2 hours following the accident and in no
case shall more that 8 hours elapse before the test is administered. 1t is the employee’s
responsibility to notify the County immediately o ensure actions are taken to meet the testing
requirements,

The driver must refrain from using alcohol for 8 hours following the accident, or until
he/she submits to an alcohot test, whichever comes first.

The drug test must be administered within 32 hours following the accident. The driver
must remain availakle for testing, or the County will consider the driver to have refused to

submit to testing.

NOTE: Nothing in the requirement should be construed as to require the delay of necessary
medical attention for injured people Tollowing an accident.

Random Testing:



W.G.1.e. - Page

All employees of the County in safety-sensitive positions will be subject to random
testing for alcohol and controlled substances, Random testing will be done on percentage basis
in a fair and equal manner,

For alcohol testing an employae shall only be tested while the employee iz performing
safety-sensitive functions, immediately prior to performing, or immediately after performing
safety-sensitive functions.

For drug testing an employee may be tested at any time the employee iz at work for the
County.

Selection of employees for random testing will be made by a scientifically valid method,
such as a random number table or a computer-based randorn number generator that is matched
with drivers’ Social Security numbers, payroll identification numbers, of other comparable
identifying numbers.

Each time a random selection is made, every employee will have an equal chance for
being selected. Random tests will be unannounced and spread reasonably throughout the year.
Employees when notified that they have been selected for random testing will proceed
immediately to the coliection site.

Reasonable Susplcion Testing:

Any employee in a safety-sensitive position, while on County property, while operating a
County vehicle, or while engaging in County business, who acts in an abnormal manner
sufficient to cause reasonable suspicion that hefshe violated this policy, may be required to
submit to an ateohol and/or a controfled substance test upon the approval and direction of an
officer of the County.

Return-to-duty Testing:

Any employee in a safety-sensitive function that, based on County approval, is allowed
to return-to-dity following referral, evaluation, and treatment as a result of a positive alcohol or
drug test will be required to submit to a return-to-duty alcohol and/or controlled substance test.
An aleohol conceniration of less than 0.02 and a negative drug test will be required before a
return-to-duty decision is made.

Follow-lp Testing:

In the event an employee is allowed to return-to-duty following referral, evaluation, and
treatment, @ minimum of § unannounced alcohol and/or drug tests will be required during the
next 12 months of employment. Follow-up testing may continue for up to 60 months following
return-to-duty at the County's discretion, based on recommendations from the Substance Abuse

Professianal.

All alcohol testing will be done immediately before, during, or immediately after
performing safety-sensitive functions.

Controlled substance testing may be performed at any time the employee is at work for
the County.

ALCOHOL TESTING METHODOLOGY:

4



iv.G.l.c. - Page 5

REATH ALCOHOL TECHNICIAN (BAT):

Alcohol testing will only be performed by a certified Breath Alcohal Technician (BAT)
trained and certified in the principles of Evidential Breath Testing Devises (EBT) methodalogy,
operation, and calibration checks; the fundamentals of breath analysis for alcahot content; and
the procedure required for obtaining a breath sample, and interpreting and recording EBT
resiits.

Evidential Breath Testing Devices (EBT):

Alcohol testing will only be performed using evidential breath testing devices (EBT's)
appraved by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA).

Alcohol Tasting must be either performed by a Certified BAT employed by the County or
an outside BAT. All alcohol testing will be conducted in a location that affords visual and aural
privacy to the individual being tested. Unauthorized persons will not be permitted access to the
testing location when a fest is in progress. Alcohol testing will be performed using only the U, 5.
Department of Transportation Breath Alcohol Testing Form.

ALCOHOL TESTING PROCEDURES:

Using the Evidential Breath Testing Device the certified Breath Alcohol Technician will
open an individually sealed mouthpiece and attach it to the EBT. The emploves will be
instructed to blow into the mouthpiece forcefully until an adequate amount of breath has been
obtained.

The EBT will record the result and display it on the device and print the result
immediately. The result will be recorded on the Breath Testing form and attached to the form
with tamper proof tape.

When the rasult is less than 0.02, no further testing iz authorized and the resuilt wilf be
transmitted to the County in a confidential manner and will be stored to insure confidentiality is
maintained.

When the result 0.02 or greater, a confirmation test must be performed to verify the initial
test. The confirmation test will be conducted no less than 15 minutes and no more than 20
minutes after initial test. In the event the iniial and confirmation test results are different, the
confirmation test result is deemed to be the final result upon which any action under the terms of
this policy shall be hased.

Following completion of the test, the BAT will date the form and sign the certification on
the form. The employee will sign the certification and fill in the date on the form. This insures
that each employee is attesting to the fact that the reported result is specific to the employes.

Refusal to test will be treated the same as if the results is 0.04 or greater.

County will maintain alcohol and drug test resulls in a secure and confidential manner,
s0 that disclosure of information to unauthorized persons does not ocour. Employee information
shall only be released as required by law or as expressly authorized.

+  An employee shall have access to any of histher alcohol and drug testing
records upon written request.



WV.G.l.c. - Page 6

« The County rmust allow any DOT authorized agency access to facilities and
records in connection with the County's alcohol misuse and drug abuse
prevention program,

»  When requested, the County shall disclose post-accident testing information
to the National Transportation Safety Board as part of an accident
investigation.

¢+ The County will make records available o a subsequent employer upon
receipt of a written request from the employee,

= The County may disclose information to the employee or to the decision-
maker in a lawsuit, grievance, or other proceeding initiated by or on behalf of
the individual. This may include worker's compensation, unaemployment
compensation, or other proceeding relating to a benefit sought by the
employee.

If an employee attempts but fails to pravide an adeguate amount of breath the County wilt
be immediately notified and will direct the employee to obtain, as soon as practical, an evaluation
from a licensed physician who is acceptable to the County concerning the employee’s madical
ability to provide an adeguate amount of breath,

If the physician determines that there is a medial reason that prevents the employee from
providing an adequate amount of braath, he/she will provide the County with a written statement
of the basis for his or her conclusion,

If the physician determines there is no medical reason to prevent the employee from
providing an adequate amount of breath, he/she will provide the County with a written statement
of the basis for his or her conclusion and it will be regarded as refusal to take the test. The terms
of this policy will then be administered.

SPEGIMEN COLLECTION PROCEDURES:

Specific guidelines will be followed in urine specimen collections for the purpose of drug
testing. In accordance with the Depariment of Health and Human Services (DHHS) guidelines a
clear and well documented procedure for collection. shipment and accession of urine specimens
from the County to the laboratory will be followed. Procedures will account for the integrity of
each urine specimen by tracking its handling and storage from point of specimen collection to
final disposition of the speciman.

The County may chose to do urine specimen collections in-house or utilize the services of
an outside source, which may be a doctor's office, clinic, hospital or other facility that meets
security requirements as specified by DHHS guidelines. The collection site will be a secure
location to allow for maximum privacy, which includes a toilet for completion of urination, a
source of water for washing hands, and where practicable, excluded from the area provided for
urination,

No other person will be presaent or gain access to the collection area during the collection
process. All specimens must remain in the direct control of the collection site person. No one
other than the collection site person may handle specimens prior o their being placed securely in
the mailing container,



v.G.l.c. - Page 7

When reporting to a collection site for specimen collection each employee will be required
to provide a photo LD, Employees will be asked to remove all unnecessary outer garments (i.e.,
coat or jacket), and secure all personal belongings (individual may retain his/her wallet).

Employees will be allowed to provide hisfher specimen in the privacy of a stall.

The sphit sample method of collection will be used. At jeast 45 ml of urine must be
coflected, 30 mlto be used as the primary specimen and 15 mi to be used as the split specimen.
Baoth hottles will be shipped in a single container.

If the collection site person believes tampering or adulteration has occurred, a second
specimen shall be collected immediately under the direct observation of a same gender
collection site person. Both samples will be sent to the lab.

Refusal to test will be handied the same as verified positive result,

In all cases the employee and the collection personnel shall keep the specimen in view at
all times prior {0 being sealed and labeled. The specimen will be labeled with tamperproof seals
and the employee wilt sign appropriate places on the Chain of Custody and initial the seal on the
bottle attesting to the fact that the specimen is specific to the individual providing the sample,

TESTING METHODOLOGY:

Only laboratories certified by the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) wilt
be used for drug urinalysis,

Every specimen is required to undergo an initial screen followed by confirmation of all
positive screen results. This screen confirmation process utilizes highly sophisticated technigues
to detect minute levels of prohibited substances in urine.

Feporting of Results:

The laboratory is required o report the test results directly fo the County's Medical
Review Office (MRO) within 5 working days. The report, shall indicate the drug-metabolites
tested for, whether the results are positive or negative, the specimen number assigned by the
County and the drug testing laboratory identification numbaer,

Review of Resuits/iMRO:

The medical review officer (MRQ) is a license physician and possesses knowledge of
drug abuse disorders, The MRO may be an employee of the County or one contracted to
provide the services required. The MRO will review and interpret positive results obtained from
the laboratory. The MRO through a verification process will assess and determine whether
alternate medical explanations could account for the positive test results, The MRO may
conduct medical interviews of the employee, review the employee’s medical history and review
any other relevant bio-medical factors, Additionally, the MRO will examine all medical records
and data made available by the tested individual, such as evidence of prescribed medications,

The MRO will give the individual testing positive an opportunity to discuss the test resuit
prior to making a final decision. After the final decision is made, the MRO will notify the County
as prescribed below.

if during the course of the interview with an employee who has tested positive, the MRO
learns of a medical condition which could, in the MRO's reasonable medical judgement, pose a

7



V.G.l.c. - Page 8§

tisk to safety, the MRC may report that information to the Department of Transportation (DOT) or
the County.

The MRO will notify each employee who has a confirmed positive test that the employee
has 72 hours in which to request a test of the split specimen. i the employee makes such a
request, the MRO will direct, in writing, the laboratory to provide the split specimen to another
cerdified laboratory far analysis.  1If the analysis of the split specimen fails to reconfirm the
presence of the drug(s) or drug metabolite(s) found in the primary specimen, or if the split
specimen is unavailable, inadequate for testing or intestable, the MRO will cancel the test and
report canceltation and the reasons for it to the DOT, the County, and the employee. A request
for festing of the split sample and associated costs are the responsibility of employes.

if the MRO, after making and documenting all reasonable efforts is unable to contact the
tested person, the MRQ will contact a designated management official of the County to arrange
for the employee to cortact the MRQ prior to going on duty. Within 5 days after a documented
contract by designated management official of the County instructing the emplovee to contact the
MRO, the employee has not done so, the MROQ will verify the test positive and report it to the

County.

DISCIPLINE AND CONSEQUENCES:

Pre-Empioyment/Pre-Duty:

An applicant for par-time, full-time, or transfer from non safely-sensitive to a safely-
sensitive position with a verified positive controlled substance test result will be denied

employment.
Reasonable Cause:

Any employee of the County subject to the terms of this policy, as a result of reasonable
cause testing, with a verified positive controlled substance test result andfor an alcohol breath
test with a confirmed test result of 0.04 or greater will be subject to disciplinary action up to and
including termination. if terminated, employee will be referred to a qualified substance abuse

professional.

If the confirmed alcohol breath fest result is 0,02 or greater but less than 0.04 the
employee will be subject to disciplinary action including, but not necessarily limited to a twenty-
four hour suspension followed by a retest of the employee’s Breath Aleohol content at his or her
gxpense.

Past-Accident:

Any employee of the County subject to the terms of this policy, as a resull of a post-
accident {est, with a verified posifive controlled substance test result and/or & confirmed alcohol
breath test with a confirmed test result of 0.04 or greater will be subject to disciplinary action up
to and including termination.  If terminated, employee will be referred to a qualified substance
abuse professional.

If the confirmed alcohol breath test result is 0.02 or greater but less than 0.04 the
employee will be subject to disciplinary action including, but not necessarily limited to a twenty-
four hour suspension followed by a retest of the employee's Breath Alcohol content at his or her
expense.



V.G.1.c, - Page 9

Random:

Any employee of the County subject to the terms of this policy, as a result of a random
test, with a verified positive controlled substance fest result and/or a confirmed alcohol breath
test with a confirmed test result of 0.04 or greater will be subject to disciplinary action up to and
including termination.  If terminated, employee will be referred to a qualified substance abuse
professional,

If the confirmed alcohol breath test result is 0.02 or greater but less than 0.04 the
employee will be subject to disciplinary action including, but not necessarily limited tc a twenty-
four hour suspension followed by a retest of the employee’s Breath Alcohol content at his or her

axpaense.

Substance Abuse Professional Services:

In alt cases with a verified positive controlled substance test result andfor a confirmed
ajlcohol breath test result the employee will be refarred {o a Substance Abuse Profagsional (SAP)
for evaluation, referral and treatment, The refarral to the SAP applies aven if the employes is
terminated. The emplovee is responsible for any expense incurred under such treatment or
rehabilitation subject any health insurance benefits which may apply.

i an employee should approach the County for assistance through rehabilitation for drug
abuse or alcohol abuse prior to a testing request by the County, all possible and positive
consideration for a medical leave of absence for treatment andfor counseling will be pursued, If
an employee is terminated, the County will not be obligated to provide assistance beyond the jast
day of employment,

Supervisory Training as required will be provided all supervisors.

Educational materials as required will be provided to all employees in safety-sensitive
positions,

Any questions regarding this policy should be directed {o:

N. Paul Gregory, Jr. County Manager

County official desighated to answer questions about this policy.



X.A. - Page 1

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
by Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For BCC Mesating September 3, 2024

SUBJECT: Sketch and Preliminary Plat Review of The Windmill at Coastal Farms, & proposed 64 lot major
subdivision dasigned 1o extend from Woodville Road to Magnolia Trail on tax parcel 4-G036-0124F. It Is on the
west side of Woodvllle Road in the 200 block.

PROJECT REVIEW

This review uses Perquirnans County Subdivision Regulations last amended lanuary 3, 2023, whose authority is
based on North Carplina General Statutes Chapter 160D, Article 3.

General Information: Currently zoned as 67.95 acres of RA-32, it is being requested to be split into 64
residential lots with minimum fot sizes of 32,500 square feet plus 3 open space lots. This sketch/preliminary
piat is for three phases. Phase one is proposed to be 16 lots that surround an extension of Magnolia Trail and
cur] around an existing cul-de-sac. Graded streets and county waterlings have existed approximately 15 years.
In addition to what is already constructed on the ground, new Birchweod Lane will be extended to form a loop
with part of existing Birchwood Lane roughly 600 feet away. Existing Blrehwood Lane stralghtens out and
changes its name to Long Leaf Drive; this new alignment may require an adjustment of the water line.

County Subdivision Regulations section 108 requires proposed subdivisions to comply with “the locally adopted
Coastal Resources Commission ratified Land Use Plan.” This site is zoned ‘Residential’ in Exhibit IX-B, Perquimans
County Profected Future Land Hse Map which means it Is compliant,

Location of Prefiminary Plat Reguirements: Subdivision Regulations, Section 305 through 305.4 relate to
preliminary plat review. Section 306.7 is a checklist for sketch and preliminary plat reviews.

Yechnical Review Committee (TRC) Comments

Applicant’s response to each comment s below the comment in bold italics.

County Water Dept, - N. Lolles, Water Department Drector {email 6-3-2024)— He let the Timmons Group
know they would need to rur a new hydraulic model and pressure tests to make sure the existing 8" water

main is adequate for the new proposed subdivision,
New model will be run along with the Construction Permit Plans

(7/10/2024) He met with The Timmans Group to run a few fire hydrant flows to make sure the county wouid
stilt have adequate fire protection with the additional lots, His concerns are:

a) Some of the lot lings have changedsDo we {the county} have existing taps on each fot? If not, a new

tap will need to be added to each lot,
There do gppeor to be some taps visible on-site. Any tops thot are found £0 be in o position that is
unfavorable, will need to be abandoned and new service-tap instolled. Th:s will be addressed with

the Construction Plans,



XA, - Page. 2

b} Adding/moving roads that have existing water mains, A water main will need to be moved and/or
added for the new proposed layout which will require resubmitting documents for Public Water Supply
approval,

The relocation of the existing line for the cross street and the extension of the line on the
northern street will require application to the State for permit modification, These
improvements are shown as being part of the last Phase, Phage 3.

Electric Power Companies - Planning received no response from either Dominion or Albemare Electric. To
determine if the contacts had changed, Albemarle Electric was called since they are the sasiest to
camtmunicate with and the woman that answered told sta# to use the same OLD contact. She acted like she
was scared 1o give any information. Usually at least one company will verify it is ar is not their territory.

We'll caordinate with Alhemarle EMC during the Construction Plan prep to discuss transfarmer locations
and conduit locations.

NCDOT - Staff recelved no response from them. Noted

ARHS -R. Hollowall, Director emailed that he was not certain when that letter was dong by ARHS, bot
evaluations are only good for one year. In a second correspondence he elaborated that "the State of NC will
not allow us to do a preliminary soil evaluation fike we used to — we have to do the evaluation per lot, which is
good for a year from the date evaluated to obtain a permit — most preliminaries that were done in 'the day’
were good for 12 months to 36 months." _

In addition to the change in policy an prefiminary evaluaiions, there Is also the provision of Engineered
Option on the septic permits that allow for the Heolth Depurtment to issue a Septic Permit based on either
an Engineer or Soll Scfentist recormmended system.

Soil and Water Conservation - 1. Peele, Soil and Water Technician emailed - "There may be maore plans in the
future pertaining to drainage, but f didn't see much about drainage In these plans other than the
recommended swales in between lots and that everything maindy drains to the main canal north of the
subdivision. | agree with both of those statements. The main thing that i question is the main ditch that runs
south to north to the main canal mentioned before. 1'm highly assuming this ditch will be filled in and
redirected according to new proposed lots. The ditch | arm referring to is in the area of proposed lots 37, 47, 63
& 64, tam interested in how this drainage area will be redirected. | believe same water from Woodville
Village drains towards this ditch as well. | am also interested in how the swales will tie in for the proposed lots
adjacent to the main canal.” .

As stated, this is a preliminary for gothering comments and solidifying the lot loyout. Detoiled pluns will be
forthcoming post Preliminary Plot approvel, We do have more detailed topo from a recent field survey that
is included in the revised plan set. ‘

Planning Staff Comments — .
1) Inthe ARHS letter, number two states, “The lot size shall be a minimum of an acre”, yet you need it to say
32,500 square fest. The ofd evoluation was previously highlighted in the ARHS comments and was bosed on

the roning ot the Hime it was written,

b

2} Please verify there is no federal monument within 2000 ft. Confirmed.

3) Three open spaces are labeled A, B & C but only A is labeled as Community Use. 1s there going to be
anything in particular in the triangle open space C7 As of right now, there’s na specific plan for apen space €.

4) The way Birchwood Lane is changing to Long Leaf Drive is going 1o cause Britt and Stephanie Montgomery to
have to change their address, (untess 911 allows somae kind of software override)

2



XA, - Page 23

With the northern road being extended to the east, if we didn’t rename that road to Birchwood, it would
change their address since the access to their lot is off that cul-de-sac. We swapped the numes to avoid them
Insing their address. If 811 has thoughts to the contrary, we're more than willing to swap those beck.

5) Tope lines an lots 60-62 are depicting a hill or 8 pend. Will that be smoothed out/ leveled off? Revised set
includes field topo instead of Lidar data, The conteurs are more detaifed now.,

£} Topo lines seem to have a strange drainage in a couple of crooked lings. The survey needs same more
elevation numbers on some of the smaller circles, i see alot of 10 ft numbers and & couple of 11 ft numbers,
but can't make out what elevation most of the lines are. Revised set includes field topo instead of LiDar dato.
The contours are mare detailed now and labels placed such that they aren’t abscured by linework and

property lines.

7} Subdivision Regulations saction 305.3 (A) requires 'a copy of deed restrictions or similar covenants' priar to
appraval of a preliminary plat by the BCC, with adequate time for the county attorney to review the
documents. This says BCC, not Planning Board, bt the applicant may choose to let Planning Board review the
draft document also. Applicant has supplled the Cedorwood Village declaration of covenants recorded in
deed book 285, page 281 as an excmple of similor covenants, ‘

PROCEDURAL ISSUES

Potential _Schedule for Review: Planning Roard’'s Administrative Review August 13th aliows the
sketch/preliminary plat to be reviewed by the Board of County Commissionars September 3, 2024, Per
Subdivision Regs. Sec 305.2, The Board of Commissioners shall approve ar disapprave the preliminary plat. Per
NC General Statutes Ch. 1600-801, Decisions on approval or denial of preliminary or fingl plats may be mode only
on the hasls of stondards explicitly set forth in the subdivisian ar unified development ordinance.

Commissioners should only approve a preliminary plat i they determine that the project will not excesdthe
County’s ability to provide adeqguate public facilities, including schools and emergency services.

RECOMMENDATIQNS - SUGGESTED MOTIONS — ACTIONS:

Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend approval of the sketch/prehmmar\,r plat of The Windmill at
Coastal Farms as presented.

MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve the Sketch/Preliminary Plat of The Windmill at Coastal Farms as
prasented. (or with the condition o

MOTION TO DENY: Motion to deny the Preliminary Plat bacause .

= b

ATTACHMENTS:

1) GIS General Location Map'

2} Application with Sketch Plan/Preliminary Plat
3} Checklist for Preliminary Plat



Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT a substitute

for a land survey or legal document. The County assumes no legal

responsibility for the information contalned on this map.

500

0

i

1,000 Feet

Current Time: 7/23/2024 1:43 PM
Perquimans County, NC by RR

L1 1 & ¢t

E_L 4




A, - Page 5§

=T OEFICIAL USE ONLY 4:49fm
MHJOF .. Date Recelved: 5{1’// “dedY  Received By: LA Confirmed By
Subdivision | rarcet Nofs): 4-po36 024 F _ _—
ADDHCHTQ?OH Current Zoning District; B4 -3 2 Ef’ of Moy &, dodt BLL
Future Land Use Map Designation:_[&.5/0 én frad
Proposed Number of Lots: AIncluding residual parcel, if any).
Remind applicant to request ARHS s preliminary approval of residual lot when
applying for septic tank permit for proposed lot(s) Date Completed:

Proposed Subdivision Name: The Windmill at Coastal Farms

Location/Street Address: Woodville Read, Birchwood Lane and Magnetia Trail

Tax Parcel Number(s): 4-0036-0124F

Size of Existing Property (Acreage): B7.95 Ac __ bimensions of Existing Property: _See Plats of Record

Proposad Number of Lots: 54

Water system proposed {circle one): County Private Well / Bath / Other;

Sewage systerm proposed (circle mne): Ssewer / Other:

Ownership of the property Is evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate Book _"488=  page 821~ OR Will File

Number __ in the Perguimans County Registry HaY RN ; fo.real ong ‘fz»ﬁ@."%‘*"}
ELa

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM 15 CORRECT:
Dwner/Authorized Applicant:

Name: Joseph T, Whitehurst, Jr.

Phone: 252-312-7998 Email: patrick@whitehurstsand.com

o .
Signature: fffﬁ%f’/

Date: & '/‘V/ﬁa.;“?’

Owner/Authorized Applicant:
Name:
Fhone: Email:

Sighature:
Date:
OWNER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED IF APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON T0 RECEIVE ALL.CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING THIS APPLICATION:

Name: Jason Mizelle (Timmons Group) Mailing Address: 1805 West City Drive, Unit E, Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Phone: 252-621-5028 Ermail: jason.mizelle@limrmons.com

Major Subdivision Application
Page 2 of B
Revised 08/10/2022



IX.A, - Page 6§

The number of Preliminary Plats and specific Construction Drawings will be determined by Planming & Zoning staff prior ta
Applicant’s submittal of Application Farm and other materials. To demonstrate compliance with the Perguimans County
Subdivision Regilations, attach all information stipulated in Article 11 for the applicable stage of review {Sketch Plan
Review, or Preliminary Plats/Constriction Plan Review, or Final Plat Review), together with the following materials,
information, and fees:

s

Application Form and Owner's Authorization Form (if applicabie)

v Boundary Sutvey with appropriate Ceruﬂcatmn Statements (and references to residual parcels, if any — see Note #1)
) Qunership info Book 498~ Page ~584=  Attach copy of will/estate file if applicable. Lf‘?‘f/;&.ﬁ‘i AR, wjisle
‘ ,.{qu Proposed sewage system permit #'s: ZeThe’ £tom Ad H5 3 Al uﬂc}nﬂ' Scing 45 £ad {per Section
a‘& 4028, item 4, of the Subdivision Regulations) per lot from Albemarle Regional Heafth Service

Water Availability: ol Aeed o Cin o 020 hyd Coidic. model and geessure 1 s

Review and consultation Wlth Soil & Water Conservation staff

Proposed drainage improvements; A¢edS T [eact dtuinege Swales

Attach a letter of review from Perguimans Soil & Water Conservation District. May need to establish draanage
easements on the property lines depending upon drainage plan requirements.

Disclosure statement referencing Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, Sections 402 (B), item 5; 402{D}, item

1; 402{1), and 402{}) ﬁ%w“?g? dite 17LR]
voc ey i

Other (specify): b tan G cbpde
wArApplicable fees due at the time of plan submittal: $100.00 + $15.00 per lot pe 49 méu %»r et i /u'a.ir recespb
Applicable fees due before plat recordation: $2,500 per lot for Major Subdivision Lots F3@79Y¢
NOTES: Chakidf ¢, 22

{1) Any lot of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate from the Health Department
stating whether or not septic systems may be approved for the Jot(s) (Subdivision Regulations, Sec. 303.1(8)); and

(2} All Jots subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1998 shall be included in determining when the four lot
maximum has been reached under the Minor Subdivision process, and when the Major Subdivision procedures
apply. {Subdivision Regulations, 303.2(A}). The installation or construction of infrastructure requires processing as a
Major Subdivision even when there are less than four lots being created from the parent tract.

{3} See County Subdivision Regutations, Article lil, Sections 304, 305, and 306 for information required on the {1}
Sketch Design Plan, (2) Preliminary Plat/Construction Drawings, and (3) Final Plat.

Major Subdivision Application
Page 3 of 5
Revised 08/10/2022



IX.A. - Page 7

To: Tildon Whitehurst
213 Woodville Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Cedarwood Phase II (now The Windmill at Coastal Farms)

Mr. Whitehurst:

Pasquotank

Pergquimans

Camden

The above property has been evaluated by the Environmental Health Section and the
following has been found:

1). The site has natural drainage due to a large ditch that runs near the property and

 the gradual elevation ’

2). The lot size shall be a minimun of an acre

3). Each site will have an alternative sewage disposal system, which will require the
homeowner to join the Public Management Entity

4). Before final approval is given the lot must have drainage swales lovated along the
property lines to divert surface water

Regspectiully,

Environmental Health Director

Jerry Parks, MPH, Health Direcror

Chowan

Currituek

PO, Box 189 = 711 Roanoke Avenue * Elizabeth Ciry, North Carolina Z7%07-0189
Tel: 252.338-4400 *  Fax: 152.338-4449



IX.A.

- Page B8

Checklist for All Plats ~ Subdivision Regulations Last Amended January 3, 2023

Section 206,7 Table of Map Requiremants

As fisted In the Table in this subsection, the necessary information indicated for each sketch plan (“5”),

B v

A) Information block, containing the following:

. 1. Subdivision name, including phase(s) or section(s), re-subdivision or

| Other action, and lot numbers

- 2. Landowner’s name{s), address(es), and phone number(s)

3. Location (tax township, county, state)

4, Date of preparation of map

5. Map scale, in written and graphic bar form

. 6. Name, address, telephone number, registration number, and seat of

Surveyor or engineer
:”*}. Typeofmap submittal fi'.e.,' sketch, p'j‘élirh‘lnarv, ca'n'St'rucﬁdri, final}

8. Taxparcel number(s) of existing parcels e

B) Locationa! information:

1. Vlcmltymap,wmh am ap;ﬁﬁﬁhlﬁéfé”s'ca]e ahci sluflﬁcient accurér:v‘,"to show
- The subdivision’s location in refation to the road network and existing.development

2. North arrow, oriented 10 top of map unless impractical

' 3. Adjoining property owner(s), land use(s), and street(s) 7

+ 4. Adjoining subdivisions of record, with names, streets, lot lines

5 Fire district

6. Existing and/or proposed fire hydrants T

7. Existing road names and state road numbers on plan and associated SR numbers on |

CVICINRY MNADS e




XA, - Page 9

8. Current zoning district for property being subdivided and adjacent properties . . P [ C . F

. 9. Statement colhﬁll‘fniﬁé; fHeléévefdpfhénf is located within or outside of a Uoluhtary " P F
 Agricuttural District buffer L .

C) Property division information:
1. Approximate boundary line of proposed subdivisen s P

f?fﬁduﬁdéry lines of prdba'séd ‘s‘dl:i't‘:‘li'\.r'i‘sicm, with bearing and distances, referenced to o ; | c F
 the centerfine of the nearest public street intersection. :

3. Existing and proposed lot fines with scaled dimeasions /S P |

4, Existing and proposed jot lines with bearings and distances and lot dimensions to { ; CF
the nearest one-hundredth of a foot and angles to the nearest minute : ’ S

"5, Monuments and markers T e e
6. individual lot ‘n‘L‘imBé'r'é én;ﬂ ‘a'bb'rdﬁfﬁafenlot‘areaé {suuare feét orécres)m - S ” P | C -

7. Individual lot nurmbers and calculated lat areas (square faet or acres), wnth E
- appropriate designation of nonbuildable areas S Cd

0} Development information:
' 1 Building setback lines from all streets e e R

2. Reserved or special parcels and their intendeduse ~~~~~ © s P C F
- 3. Topographic contours at intervals of two (2) feet or less, referenced to state or | | P
- federal monuments if within two thousand (2,000) feet ’

&S 13b[0}ds 3. Names of proposed streets and “public” or “private” designaton 1 iP I'C F
s plio-net o e e e e l l‘
Loy, s-{mﬁi' 5. Propomd street 1ayout and rlght of-way dimensions i5 P

L ¢

6. Street right-of-way dimensions and centerline horizontal curve data | C F
"é;' Sight distance triangle at intersections P iC F

9 Natural and manmade f@aturszs inciudmg watercourses dramageways ditches,” o 5 ‘ P |
rau!road fines, electric transmission lines, pipelines, and bridges ’ < ! ::




10. Existing and proposed easements for features and major improvements as fistedin = P C

IX.A. -~ Page 10

vy

. the previous item, as well as for drainage, utilities, signs, trails, recreation areas, etc,,
- with dimensions and ownership status

I‘ 11, E'xisting:‘and' pmpomd utilities with 's‘lzés, incfﬁdizig sewer, wéter, fire hydrants, P c .
; culverts, tile, and ditches, Information listed in this subsection shall be shown on § | ‘

" prefiminary plats, as well as construction plans

|12, Existing buildings and proposed community buildings ~ p ¢

13 16ﬁ—yeaﬁﬂomd hazard areas andﬂbodways o | I | P C P
:MExrstmgand proposed lakes and ponds . P ¢
IS Temttve wetands boundaees  p

16, idendified wetlands boundaries e " o

E) Certificatians, approvals, summary data, and notes:

1, Certificate of Ap'proval of Storm Water Drainage Improvements

{Signed by engineer and list registration number)
2. Certificate of District Highway Engineer I ‘
' 3. Certificate of Subdivision Review Officer

| 4, Certificate of Approva[ and Acceptance of Dedications

: (signed by County Commissioner Chair or County Manager}

j_‘E Cernﬁcate of Accuracy s:gned by surveyor S

1. Certificate of Approval for Recordmg to be signed by the plat Review Officer Lo
8. Summary site data, mcludmg total acreage, number of lots, linear feet of straets and 'S . P
acreage of reserved or open space areas '

9 Listing of ut’ilzty or service providers R
- 10. Any special notes relating to such Items as flood elevations, utilities, nonbuildable C i
- areas, etc. ‘

5. Certificate of Gwnershlp and Dedicaﬁon

-

F1




Page 11

A

IX

ot s i,

1 TP ¢ i by

ln_nmu.hlm

FE AL A BT MO i B A
R ST PAT ER T 20

WOORVILLE ROAD - BR 1328 féer RAK)

PR T Ert ]

T e L] LT ErEY
ke R LN E T AN S L T
e AT SR TA T T I

FROGRESS FRINT
LG 7, 2024
HGT #AL
COESTRUCTICH

B i
it
L £
BN
ixiz
aerx I3
]
FEEEE E
533 1=
FUER H
L
[t
iz [
i 2N
E Eilid
E - H
x
2z
x
=
H

.hhb
i

.Iﬂ.
L
£l ¥

1652

THE WINEMILL AT COASTAL FARMS

5 WOk EH CAKELHA

o

.
SKETCH PLAM / PRELIMINARY PLAT

NORTH CAROLINA LICENEE ND, C-

HEW HOPE TOWHSHIRE s PER:

TP e

i

it
L}
i
£
H
H
H
H
H

TIMMONS GROUP -

H
H
i
=i
srods 2
D=y
1073 fF

Pl e e gty




IX.A.

Page 12

3300 143 ALl e B

ka7

i ety HEALREAR)

1A 1P

DEGEIT FiaTe fATEVE RS
S e

B SRR AT SRR
P1EE SaStE kA
F=i=iin

PROVIESS PRINT
AL 07, 2024
HOT FOR
CHSTRLETICN

HE I R PR I FL R I P O A R PR T LA F Y PY R T A P P TR

AR
323 Lt

S FHEET 1O SO WOUNLE BRSO T

51
23
i
P
i3 H
T, H
mmm» N
S ]
geat [ 11
£8ss 5|
g8 I
=837 ¢ H
521 35| )
LT H
7z 48] |1
== {E| [
5 fep|
iz H
% i
] S
E w
i
E A
£ s
i
3 EE
.W SEREETIE
Gl =T
I

‘oo
B

awiw
®
FE

I E o e T e

ROUP

SE MO, C1652

THE WINDMILL AT COASTAL FARMS

G

1 PIRQUIMANS COUHTY - NORTH CARQLIMA

SKETCH PLAN / PAELIMINARY PLAT

=
b i
ol .
3 :
- H
VS
p i
i
2 i
N o i
P Fr
= fE
'
O
=
i
M ;
E ] i
2. |
T B1245
prra
o3




A,

X

Page 13

PR Vi Yl b ke

e W |

al e | ¥ewrn e

urd  minaviou e

e,
"

13

Tma

=2 F 5

ROUAD - &R 1319 (60° RAY)

WOGOWILLE

iy

H
)
£
E
%
L

FROGRESS PRINT
Al OF, 2024
WGT 708
TONSTRUCTION

B B I S ET BT T R

B[ R

HEN

B HEGHEEN

oML
e

BES SNCET 1O AR LU S CE RS RTS

[ — <4
Flekiistprcimtt >
amritriated =

-E frena o

[
e e iy B NV,
PG RO DI e e et

PO ATV, fatr o

TG T = am e

R

FrarwiediEans andirg

Ao e e e

EH
=3
2L
£ 3
Y
mmmm .
283 [z
£if |3
mMmm B
PRI
HH
%
iz B
8 Eh

i

Z :

a =

i 4

i 3

=

FOEEE

el m.\.

x [2

g e

M BN T

- ETtra
-

EET=T

sam

-“Q
§

M

1 et

ey
®
§

44 CA|

THE WINDMILL AT COASTAL FARMS

itryhanin &
SKETCH PLAN / PRELIMINARY PLAT

AT BRI -

NORTH CARCLINA LICENGE MO, L-1652
=

Tk

AT

o)

TIMMONS GROUP -

e b A gy i LGB0 BT Sk Tk 4y, ITAA ok A % AR 4327




"detu Sp3 HO PALEIUCD UCHBLLIOI SU 1) AHjIqISuodsay
12631 oU sawnsse AUNOT Y| “JuSWNDop 1863 1o ASAINS pug] B 40g R 44 Ag N Aunod suswmbiag
ANIASGNS 2 FON ST dew sius CARlo sasodind xey 10] 2ue S3U| Pled ISWIRDSIg B84 000 ¢ 00% G Wd £1T $20Z/ET/4 1BWl| Juannd




IX.C. - Page 1

Re: Local Library Board of Trustess

From: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries.orgs
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 4:03 PM

To: Mary Hunnieutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, goves
Subject: RE: Local Library Board of Trustees

Hi Mrs, Hunnicutt,

i must somehow have made an evror with Mr. Lyons! He found it difficult to make owr meetings so 1 didn’t ask it
he would like to be re-appoeinted. I'm sorryt

My intention was for Mr, Vaughn and Mrs. Eichenlaub to replace Amy Cooper and Mr. Lyons.

Thank vou so much,
Michele

From: Mary Henmicutt =MHunnicutt@perguimanscountyne. govs
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrencedpettigrewlibraries.orgs
Subject: Local Library Board of Trustees

Importance: High

Michele, I hate to bother vou, but I am preparing my Agenda Packet for September's BCC Meeting, and |
have a question about your Board appotntments. You sent me Board Applications for Mary Ann
Eichenlaub & Gilbert Vaughn with your recommendation e-mail to appoint them to your Local Library
Board. Here is what [ have for the members of the Local Library Board:

Membor Baard Appt. Expiration
MNane Nime Term Dt xate

Waadurd, Dyew Local Library Board 4 yis. 7/172021 6/30/2025
Meath, Frank W, Local Library Beard 4 yrs. TI1/2022 6/30/2026
Aquilar, fudith Rae Local Library Board 4 yrs, 7142022 6/30/2026
Cooper, Amy [ouval Library Board 4 vrs, TH/2020 G/30/2024
Poppert. Jennifer Ann Loval Librury Boaed 4 yrs, /2003 63072027
Lyons, Ir., Rodney Darmell Lol Library Bouard 4 yrs, 2020 G/32024
Bunch. HI, Maorice 1, Loval Library Board freplaced B Neal) 4 wri. 37142023 O/3N2025
Martin, Jr. Robert tocal Library Board 4 yrs, T2 B/ 32025

I see from my Minutes that My, Lyons, Jr. was reappointed in June 2024, 1 do not see where we have
reappointed Amy Cooper. [s her seat one of the seats that Ms. Eichenlaub or Mr. Vaughn was going to
fill. Who 1s the other vacant seat since you are appointing 2 individuals this time?

Thanks for your help.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk 1o the Board

Perquimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (232)426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be g community of opportunity in which o live, learn, work, prosper and pley.



IX.D. - Page ]

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PSAP MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

RURPOSE OF MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

Perquimans County recogaizes there may be times when the Perquimans—Cates Primary Public Safety Answering Point
(PSAD), as well as their Backup PSAP, located in Chowan County, becomes incapacitated. The purpose of this document
is 1o establish g tempovary, short-term Mutual Aid Agreement whereby, in the event of a Primary and Buackup PSAP
Fatlure, Perquirnans and Gates County's 911 and administrative catls will be transferred to the following county(ies),
sitbject to the terms of this Mutual Aid Agreement:

. Chowan County (see existing Memorandum of Understanding),
2. Wilson County,

3. Lincoln County,

4. Rutherford County.

The preferred methods of communicstion between Perquimans-Ciates 911 Communications and the Assisting PSAF will
be:

Statewide VIPER 800 charmel
Telephone
DCIN Message.

L) —

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF PERQUIMANS-GATES PSAP

Perquimans County understands that each party's foremost responstbility is to its own citizens.

Perquimans County will be responsible for obtaining radio resources for the duration of the event.

Should the Perquimans-Ciates Primary PSAP remain incapacitated [or fonger than 24 hours, the respective

PSAP Managers will discuss compensation for any upstaffing needed to assist with the additional workload.

4 Perquimans will request any necessary documentation to inelude recordings rom the Assisting PSAT Manager during
a Perquimans failure,

Perquimans agres o give the Assisting PSAP Manager as much advance notice as practicattle under the then existing
circumstances of its need for 911 Catls 10 be answered and information relayed,

| C R o
et g

e

]
in

3. RESPONSIBILITHES OF ASSISTING COUNTY PSAP

I The Assisting PSAP agrees (o maintain its 911 Center facility operationatly functional and up to date as possible.
The Assisting PSAP agrees to capture all telephone traffic associated with Perquimans-Gates during a Perguimans-
Cates faiture and share any requested recordings as time allows,

3.3 The Assisting PEAP agrees to process all Perquimans-Cates telephone calls during a catastrophic failure untii which
time Perquimans-Ciates can resume operations.

[FE RN}
]

All parties also covenant and agree to the following:

1. Governing Law, This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal faws of the State
of North Carolina, without reference 1o any conflict or choice of laws provision which would operate 10 make the
internal laws of any other jurisdiction applicable.

. Madification. This Agreeiment shall only be modified, amended or supplemented, by a written Instrument signed by
both parties to this Agreement,

. Term and Termination. This Agreement Is in effect perpetually, unless replaced by future edition. Any party may
cancel its participation by providing written notice addressed 1o the respective County Manager and PSAP Manager,
delivered by registered or certified mail.

[

]



IX.D. - Page 2

#. Non-Diserimination. Neither party hereto shall discriminate on the basis of race, religion, creed. color gender or
national origin,

3. Other Agreements,

i)

b)
c)
d}
e}

MNothing herein shall prevent either party o this Agreement from enlering into other agreements with other
counties or local governmental entities in relation 1o the same subject matter herein,

This Agreement is not intended to fmpact or change the provision of any existing Backup Center plan.

This Agreement shall not be construed to tmpose an unconditional obligation on any party to the Agreement.
This Agreement is in effect perpetualty, unless replaced by future edition.

Each PSAP will be responsible for its own expenses incurred while traveling, and reimbursement of expendable
resources may be required.

The County of Perguimans hereby adopts the updmted PSAP Mutual Aid Agreement, based on the Qutober 5. 2020
agrecment, elTective Seplember 3, 2024,

Attlest:

Chairperson, Perguimans Board of Commissioners



IX.D, - Page 3

The County of Wilson hereby adopts the updated PSAP Mutsal Ald Agreementagof o

Adtest:

Chairperson, Wilson Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners



IX.D. - Page 4

The County of Lincotn hereby adopts the updated PSAP Mutual Aid Agreement as of

Adtest;

Chairperson, Lincoin Board of Commissioners Clerk 1o the Board of Commissioners




IX.. - Page 35

The County of Rutherford hereby adoms the updated PEAP Mutaal Aid Agreement as of

Attest:

Chairperson, Rutherford Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR

ONLY
ITEMS



OEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

EPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




Page 1

DHR-1

FLOMSFTLr D

005 LESIESE)

BOBLZ DN TALEY H13gvZ13
3 LINM 893 ALID A SDRE
ANORIS SMORIMES,

HEES-BEE
GOBLT OM ALID HEIEVZIS
L3AHLS SIDNYHL 90T

DNATANNSG TEMOEYS 1S

SLH-EOE

L0BLE DN TALID HAZEVZNE
LLPX0H 04
Fidwtt 11308

LE4T-599 (828}
LELBZ N NIVANAGW X0y 18
Qv0H JHNNIAY 018
DNELTANNS SHAANMYS

18L8-LEE/GLFL-2EE
LEBLZ N "NECA YD
13HIS 8GIE
SHIDOH V0T

BARL-SEE

LZELZ I "MFCEAIYD
JIYIS a5LT
A380H

0L94-6/G(2GE]
B06LZ N ALED H13gvZ2n3

L1HAGD OF AZ3VIN SE0L
DMIATANNS ASTHOVY

FOEL-2EY

ZEGLZ IN MNOLNIOT
O¥0H JACHD WY oyl
M3 T YN

GEGT8EE
DBLE I “ALED HAZEWZITE

315 15 HEIFWZETI 3 #05
03382 % oW

DOOE-ZEPIZGE] ZE6LE N 'NOLNIOT IBE XOH 04 903 ANOL

LOLF-BEE

BOBLZ DM ALK H138YZT3
LGE XOH Od

TIEMOENA BV

SEL-1EL

OVl 3hid 3248 Z0F
WYOH0r INFON3

LEGFEEL

FFELE IM 'GHO1HIH
FAIEE FOOMNOLIOD 99E
HEHIATIHRAH T

OB6LZ IN "HIMAL

BZE0-GEE

GUELZ I ALID HLZGYZIE
O NOSNHOT 5002

1 NACEE I 53 TIYHD

18G50

642 IM TTUASILYD
L33HIS MV LEE

1LoE FINvd
DMELTASNOD NYWMOE

997€- LBEiZEe}

BFELT N TAANYEE ALY
991 X008 Od
DNIAIARANS 173550

T i

SHHIV St S3HIV 4571

G600-Z200-L AJAHNS NOILYNIBNOD I

86800-2200-1

FZ0E-22-8

1HSHE J Yibdv
ATFAOLS W1

S3UOY SYE'BL / WES00-5900-% AJAHNS ANMVONNOCSH

PE0L-61-8

NOLYIAD S3THYHD

SIANYT 30148

9FP0-5P00-F 4O NOISIAIGENS

SIHIVELR /

FEZ0CE1L-8

INFA W SNHOT3Q

WAL T ELLODS

SIYI¥ ES

AZAHNS AHYAONNOY

1EL00-0L00-2

YEOL-i-8

X

HSNE 1 IT1IHIIN

AIIAOLS V1

SINIWAR0D

OMN/SIA

VALY

Lac3lva
FHEARAY|

SSIUEEY
# INOHJ S.HOAZAUNS

A5ND0Y

ALNCHID SNYWINOWEd — DOT MTIATH LV Td



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Fhone: (252) 42627010
Past Office Bax 7 (252) 426-53564
Hertford, NC 27544 Fax: {252) 426.3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-August 2024

GAL

MENTS: $3.383.24

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $7,273.96

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




1

Page

DHR-3

40 1 :ebeyg

SEQTILTig - v Tl

LIOSH LD

00 0% D0G'ST Aunos EAIBETRET YT +207/5/8
o0'aLs 0005 00'S/$ 000°sT Aunog [eDiIeUISh| £ 7 0F renzis/e
000813 00 0% Q00813 000'TT Aune? Buiguinidig/ol beoe/s/g
00S0ETE 00°0% 00°'S0E 1% 000'0SE AUnoD bUIDENG 5994 veozfels
00°55% 00°0% 00'56% 002’1 Aunoo|  [eoiueyda|99gy FeOeiefe
00°55$ 00°0% 00'55% 0021 Auno)!  [RIURYISW] /9% YE0T/Zi8
00°189% 00°0% 00'189% 000'see Aune) buiplingig9cy vy20T/T/8
00'zIes 00'03% 00'Z1es 00001 Ayuno) {e3L03|69G% ¥Z02/2/8

00°0% 000'/01 Auno) buipling|gsay ¥202/1/8
00°05¢% 00°0% 00°'052% 00007 AunoD {EQUPB [P Sh ¥20z/1/8

00'0s 0005k ploiisH DUBING|GoGH vFeozfi/e
00°09% 00'0% 0 09 Q06’1 Aunog BUIGUINId|£85 Y vZ0z/1/8
00'95% 00°0% 00'95% 056 AUnoD CA]BEETE] Prley rzoe/i/e

0003 TRE'ST AJunod puippnglsast $20T/1/8

00'0% 0s/ AJuUnony [e2103913]{/65H peozii/e

00553 00'GS% 005’s Aunod [eoURUIRW | BESY $20Z/1/8
00°0/% 000% 00°0/% 0052 Ajunod bulquinidiTzsk $yz0e/1/8

00°GE% 00°SL% 000°TT PIOJHSH [E3eYIB {87S% yz0z/1/8
0O'63E1$ 00°0% 00°68E°TS 000°6L€ Aunosy Duipiingi/£ob ¥207/1/8
00'05% 00°0% 00°05$ 000's Auno) bulquinid{zi94 renefife

00°0% 000°0hT PIOJUSH buipiing|cpok vZ0e/1/8
00sces 00°0% 00'Szes 000'8T Awinog buipiing|gpor yZ0z/1/8
00°GL$ 00°0% g0'a/$ 000°5T [T bulpiingi/Sot $Z0z/1/8
00°081I% 00°0% 00'0813 006°ST Anos BuIpINgigSoL YE0T/1/8

00°0% ZZE0T Auno) bupng|659t PZOT/1/8
00'T/Z% 00°0% 00'TL2% 00575€ piojuiay buippng|ooot $20C/1/8
006815 00°0% 00'S8TE 07T AuNoD Buping| 199tk P20T/1/8
00 PIbs 00°0% 00 H1bs 000°Z1 AJUNOD [ea113I9(3 | 290k $202/1/8
00'CIFS 00°0% 00°€1+$ O00'ET Anoy [eoLRIaI31 95t $20Z/1/8
00°091$ 00°0% 00’0913 006’6 PLOSUBH Buiquinid{$99% ¥202/1/8




Page 2

DHR-3

+ Jo 7 abegd

00'S/ % 00'0% 00'GL$ 5768 Aunop|  eolieydsKecLE bT0Z/o1/8
00°026% 0O'0% 00'0ess 000’089 Aoy I ¥e0zi51/8
00°DSS 00'0% 00'05% 008’z Aunos bulqunid|e6ot Feoz/s1/e
00°'55% 00°'0% 00°G5% G00’s AJUnoD 1RBYID [0/ ¥ ¥e0zZ/s1/8
00'S/% 0o'0% 00'6L$ 0586 TERHTYY B =S TR R Fe0z/s1/e
00'GLES 0o0% O0'S/E$ 005'€E Aunod|  jediueyda|zosp Ye0z/S1/e
DO'E1ZS 00'0% QOETZS 0000y Ajunog LS04 b $ZOT/ST/8
00°061% 00'0% 00061% 000’01 AJUNOTy [231.039(3{H0L b $E0T/ST/9
00°05% 00°0% 00°05% 000z AUNCD [221.003(31 965 yZ0TivliS
00°SZI% 00'0% 00°GZTS 000°02 AJUNoD buIpINg{ /69t Ye0ZHIie
00 /1E'T$ 0004 00°/1E'1$ Q00°'79¢ AJUNo BLIp|ingi 869+ YZ0Z/v1IS
00°05$ 00°0% 00°05$ 000's Ang) DUIPIING]£60%F yzoziEl/s
00'0STS 00 0% 00°05T% 006°0Y AJUROT bupjingi»604 Yeoz/eTfe
00°0% Qog’sze AunoDy Buiplingicegy be0zZ/E1/8
00°'0% 000701 B buping 17655 Y20z/11/8
00r0$ 000'58% AWNoD buipiing|sgey ¥e0Z/8/8
00'64% 00°0% 00'6/% 001’8 PIOSSH|  [EDIUBLIBIW |06 re0e/s/8
00's/% 00°0% 00'6/% 00£'8 PIOfUBH]  |eXUBLDRN TG be0efa/8
00'655 00°0% 00'65% 00001 Ajunos BUIGWUNId|S89% veozfiie
00's4$ 00°0% 00's/% pog'ce Awna) Bupyngiogot ¥eozisig
00'04% 00°0% 00045 00’1 TEII 1O [ £ 89 Pe0eif 18
00'581$ 00°0% 00'681$ £96'051 Ajuno) buiping |88t yzoeiL/e
00°0% FIT'81 buiping |Feor ¥Z0/0/8
00'esTs 00'0% 00'SETS 000’67 Auno) buiping|cosy Ye0z/9/8
00'SETS 00°0% 00'SETS NOS’T AN [eoupaR|6L0t $Z02/9/9
00'05% 00'0% 00'05% 007’t AR O EERCTE ] fh Y ye0z/o/8
00555 00°0% 00°65% 002't piofLisH EATHRETR PR $202/9/8
00'SEbS 00°0% 00'8Eb% DOOZT Auno) {eol3a3|zeor $202/9/8
00'019% 00°0% 00'019% 000’1 Auna3|  fedlueyosiy|Eeor $202/9/8
00'65% 00°0% 00'55$ 008 piofiiaH bulquinid|ozop $20Z/5/8
00'0s$ 00'0% 00’053 005’7 Aunod (e T /o8 yTozia/s
00°05% 00'0% 00°0s% p0S'T ARINOD [eOLDDIF T /9 yzozfs/s
00'05% 00°0% 00°05% 0051 AWINO0D buiquinidle/ot YZ0Z/s/8
00041 0004 00°0L1S 0059 A0 BUIGUINd{H/9b ¥z0zZ/s/8
AIITAL: 00°0% 00'041$ 00s'9 Aunod bUIGUINI4IS /9% ¥e0z/s/8




Page 3

DHR-3

¥ jo € obey

00 T¥8% 00°0% 00°1H8% 000°05¢ ARG buppngloc/ ¢ ¥e02/92/8
00'089% 0o'0s 00°089% 000’052 Ajuno) buppngl/ s/t $e02/9Z/8

00'S/S 00'5/% 009'% AnoD [2oIUBYDSW{ BE/ ¥ $20T/IZ/8
00'S($ G0'0% 00°'64% 005’/ [EUBLIBINI6ES b $202/92/8

go011$ 00011 008°t AuncD [e3185313 |0k / PEOT/92/8
00 067% 000% 00'057s 00572 Auno) buiguinid{ /% $202/92/8

§0'65% 00°55% 0007 Awno) buiguinid{ziiv yeoziozis
00'0s% 00°0% 00'05% 005'T piofiaH {e3BIAIEE/ b YZOC/ET/S
D0'GIES 0004 00'S1ES 000°£5S Auno) bupingiyc /v be0z/ce/e
00'0S1% 00°0% 00°05T$ 000°52 AUNCD|  {E0IUBYIRI0E Y Yeozizz/e
00°052% 00°0% 00°052$ 000°s% Ayuno) burquInidiTe/y ve0z/Tefe
00°6/$ 00 0% 00'6/% 000's PIOLIBH [EMUBUIBW ZE/ Y N AAAL)

00°0% 00001 AJUNo EEIETEI AL ¥Z0Z/12/8
000423 00°0% 00'eses 906011 Aunod bupingicz sy Fe0z/ie/s
00'0ST$ 00°0% 00'051$ SI9'/E pofLiaH buipiing b2/ reoz/ie/e
00°56% 00°0% 00'G5% 00zT AJLNGD) Buiguinid STy Feoe/ress
a0zsts 00°0% 00°'751% 0057 [FITREETH {ESUIB 0T/ b ¥Z0ziiZ/8

00°0% 596'9 AJUNO) buping|se/v PEOTIIE/S
00'6/% 00°0% 00'S43 00s°s AJLNOD) bulping|se s+ Y0z 1218
00°G4% 00°0% 00'6L3 00T’/ AILNOD) buipinglee/b z0ZiT2/S
0o6sE 00°0% OU'Sss 005’s AJNoD TIPS BTN fo $E0Z/02/8
00°EHbS 00°0% D0Erivs 000°FT AJNoD eI T $Z02/02/8
00°095% 00'0$ 00°'095% 000°8T Apinog {eOLIB ST/ b PE0TI0T/8
00°08% 00°0% 00°08% 000's AjUnGy buiquinidjgT/y +207/02/8
00°59% 0003 00°59% 000°2 Aunoy) buiquin|di/ T/F $Z0T/0Z/8

00'06$ 00°0S5$ 0002 ARG [eOURAIST LY $Z0T/0Z/8
00°05/% 00'0% 00'05/$ 000'ZT PiORIBH {e3U33 6T $T0T/0Z/8
00'59% 00°0% 00'59% 00G'Z HRJUIM, buiquinidioz/ b pzoz/oels
00°08% 00°0% 00'08% 0057 AnoD {EOUIRISTT P $20T/02/8
00°001% 000% 00°001% 000°c Ao {EOHIREINT/ b $e0z/et/s
00'05% 00°0% 00°05% 008 AUno?) UIREITT Y ¥207/61/8
00°0£Z$ 00 0% 00'0£7% 000's AUno feoUBRIZY b $Z02/61/8

00'¥90°'T% 00'F90°TS 000's0¢ PI03LISH buiplingicost $20Z/91/8

00°0% 000’821 p4OIBH buiping|oost +Z0Z/91/8
00'59% 00°0% 00'59% 00g'E Aunoy ETRETREI Y ¥20Z/91/8




Page 4

DHR-3

¥ 30 ¢ :aBeg

SOT SSRITOR B0l




of 1

b .
il i

Fing | Next

Case Activil

o
<

BIL/20%48 - 8/27/2024

DHR-4

- Page 1

Aotawity ¥

% s
T R

T T T ]

ikt

P (N P APU
Shamerintions -

LI et g D -
Edamoptrbbog o

8/26/2024

210 Eagt
Inlet Circle

Trash

Re-Inspection

Trash has been
cleaned up at
this property.

8/20/2024

12613181 NEW

HOPE RD

Solid
waste/Unsafe
Struciure

Re-Inspection

This house has
Asbestos siding
that needs to
be remaoved
before demao.
Waiting on
estitnate for
remaoval,

8/16/2024

144 OSPREY
LN

163

Over grown
Property with
Junk Cars

Inspaction

Cleainup of
property has
started. will
maonitor
progress,

8/8/2024

210 East
Inlet Circle

168

Trash

Inspection

Trash Piled up
in yard. Will
contact
owners,

8/6/2024

12613161 NEW

HOPE RD

Solid
waste/lnsafe
Structure

Re-Inspection

Property has
deteriorated,
Have been in
contact with
property
owners and
they would like
to have the
house taken
down.

Total Records: &

Page: 1 of 1

B/27/2024




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



